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1994

LILCO achieved a fir.ancial milestone in 1994, generating sufficient cash from operations to

SHAREOWNERS

meet all of its operating and construction requirements, in addition to satisfying a portion of its
maturing debt obligations with cash on hand. The Company earned $2.15 per common share in
1994 on revenues of $3,067,307,000, the same level of earnings as in 1993, despite a higher
number of common shares outstanding and a lower allowed rate of return on common equity
for the gas system. The Company aiso maintained the quarterly common stock dividend at 44.5
cents per share,

LILCO's improved financial position enabled the Company to file with the Public Service
Commission (PSC) a three-year electric rate plan requesting a base rate freeze through Novem-
ber 30, 1996, and a 4.3 percent increase beginning December 1, 1996. Even with the rate
freeze, LILCO is in a stronger financial position today than was anticipated in the Shoreham settle-
ment, due largely to implementing cost-cutting measures, refinancing higher cost debt, and
purchasing fuel at lower costs. By holding base rates at current levels, the Company can better
prepare for a more competitive market and aid the economic recovery of Long Island. The PSC
indicated that it will act on the Company’s pending rate request in April 1995,

» Competing Viewpoints

Discussions about introducing competition into the electric industry continued to dominate
the industry, as policymakers nationwide confront the complex issues surrounding wholesale and
retail wheeling. The financial markets reacted adversely to the discussions which, along with
rising interest rates, caused the Dow Jones Utility Index to drop 20 percent.

In New York State, the PSC has been holding Competitive Opportunities Proceedings to eval-

uate the future structure of the electric industry. In Phase | of the proceedings, the PSC adopted
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i guidelines for flexible electric rates under which utilities can negotiate individual contracts with
large commercial/industrial customers to dissuade them from leaving the system. In Phiase |1, the
Commission has taken up the larger issue of wholesale and retail wheeling.

¢ On The Homefront

In October 1994, Governor Cuomo proposed a state takeover of LILCO as part of his re-election
campaign. The $21.50 per share proposal promised to cut electric rates by 10 percent or more by
substituting tax-exempt securities for the Company's stocks and bonds, and by eliminating federal
income tax. Your Board of Directors had authorized management to commence discussions with
the state to pursue their offer, but since Cuomo’s defeat in the November election, the takeover plan
has not been pursued by Governor Pataki's administration.

Energy costs continue to be a political issue on Long Island, with local putlic officials offering
various plans to lower rates, Suffolk County has indicated that it will seek permission from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to municipalize the electric system in the county. Nassau
County has filed a petition with the PSC to allow retail competition in its county. We will vigorously
oppose both proposals because we believe neither would result in lower rates for all LILCO customers.

Proposals like these underscore the need for a structure that would allow for competition to
be implemented in a manner that is fair to both residential and commercial ratepayers and to share-
owners. To that end, we encourage all utility investors to make their viewpoints known through
shareowner organizations or directly to elected officials.

« Working Our Strengths

To hold down rates and position the Company for a more competitive market, it has been
necessary to vigorously cut costs. LILCO has saved $100 million in interest annually through aggres-
sive refinancing of higher cost devt and preferred stock, and an additional $73 million in 1994 by
combining off-system power purchases with burning natural gas in our power plants. in the last
few years, we reduced our workforce by 600 employees through attrition ana project an additional
reduction of 250 employees by the end of 1995. And since 1989, we have saved more than $130
million by implementing cost containment programs, overtime reductions, managed health care and
improvements in power plant reliability.

In addition to reducing costs, we are working hard to retain revenues. We established a major
accounts organization focusing on our largest customers, especially those with options for alternative

energy sources, We are working to expand the Island’s economy, which had suffered a recession
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REVIEW

FINANCIAL

Overview

In 1994, the Company reached a milestone by generating
sufficient cash from operations to meet all of its operating and
construction requirements in addition to satisfying a portion of its
maturing debt obligations with cash on hand. The positive cash
flow resutted, in part, from the collection of deferred revenues
associated with the Rate Moderation Component (RMC) and the
Long Istand Lighting Company Ratemaking and Performance
Plan, and the Company's continued efforts 1o maximize operat-
ing efficiencies while reducing operating costs.

Since 1989, the Company has received six electric rate
increases and has experienced lower than anticipated fuel costs,
financing costs and production expenses, all of which have
helped to improve cash flow, which in turn, has improved the
Company's financial heaith. This improved financial health has
enabled the Company 1o file with the Public Service Commission
of the State of New York (PSC) on December 31, 1993, a three
year electric rate plan (Electric Rate Plan) requesting that base
electric rales be frozen through November 30, 1996, and that
overall electric rates increase 4 3% beginning December 1,
1896. The Electric Rate Plan, as designed, will help to better
positon the Company to meet existing and anticipated compet-
itive challenges in addition 10 assisting the econom:c recovery

of Long Island

Three Administrative Law Judges (ALJs) issued a recommended
decision to the PSC with respect to the Company s Electric Rate
Plan. The ALJs agreed with the Company's proposal to freeze
base elecinc rates for the first year, and implied that base rates
could remain frozen for the second year as well. The ALJs
encouraged the Company and other intervening parties in the
proceeding to negotiate a settlement regarding the third year of
the Company's Electric Rate Plan. The Company, the PSC and
other parties 1o this proceeding continue to negotiate toward a
three year rate settiement. The Company believes that a three
year rate seftlement is in the bes! interest of shareowners and
ratepayers

Other significant achievements during 1994 included

¢ The Company maintained the same level of earnings per
common share in 1994 as in 1993, despite a lower allowed
return on commaon equity for the gas business and the
issuance of 6.1 million shares of common stock during 1994,

¢ The public offering of 5 1 million shares of the Company's
common stock, for the first time in nearly ten years, raising
approximately $100 million. This offering, combined with the
satisfaction of a portion of maturing debt with cash on hand, has
resulted in the reduction in the Company's debt ratio to 62.5%
at December 31, 1994 from 65 0% at December 31, 1993,

 The continuation of the Company's quarterly common stock
dividend rate at 44'2 cents per share;

 The reduction of the Company's average coupon rate on
its outstanding long-term debt to 7.9% as a result of the
Company's refinancing activities. The refinancing of a
significant amount of the Company's long-term debt and
preferred stock, over the past several years, has resulted in
annual cash savings of approximately $100 million;

¢ The reduction of the RMC balance from $610 million at
December 31, 1993 to $463 million at December 31, 1994
This reduction resulted, in part, from current year revenues
under the Rate Moderation Agreement exceeding revenues
that were required in 1994 under conventional ratemaking:

21

+ The completion, pending final regulatory approval, of the :-
decommissicning of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, f
including the removal and transportation of Shoreham's fuel :
1o another utility;

¢ The receipt of a gas rate increase effective December 1, 1994,
which is the second of three gas rate increases under a three-
year settlierment between the Company and the PSC which
provides for annual rate increases of 4.7%, 3.8% and 2.8%
for the rate years beginning December 1, 1993, 1994 and
1995, respectively;

* The addition of over 8,500 new gas space heating customers,
resulting from the continuation of the Company's gas expan-
SION program;

« The establishment of a record maximum day gas sendout of
585,227 dekatherms on January 19, 1994,

In additon, in 1994, the Company received an invitation at the
request of the former Governor of New York State, from the chief
executives of the New York Power Authority and the Long Island
Power Authority, for the Company to enter into negotiations with
them in a proposal to convert the Company into a public power
utiity. The new Governor empaneled a task force 10 study the
“takeover"' proposal. While the task force did not make its
recommendation public, published reports in local newspapers
Indicate that the task force recommended to reject the proposal.



Liquidity

At December 31, 1994, the Company's cash and cash
equivalents amounted 10 approximately $185 million, compared
1o $249 million at December 31, 1993 The decrease in cash
and cash equivalents reflects the Company s strategy ot
applying availatle cash balances toward the satisfaction of
matunng debt.

Tha Company has avalable for its use a $300 million revolving
line of credit through October 1, 1995, provided by its 1989
Revolving Credit Agreement (1989 RCA). At December 31,
1994, no amounts were outstanding under the 1989 RCA. This
line of credit s secured by a first hen upon the Company's
accounts receivable and fuel oll inventories. The 1989 RCA may
be extended for one year periods upon the acceptance by the
lending banks of a request by the Company. The Company's
request must be delivered to the lending banks prior to April 1
of each year. In 1995 the Company intends to request such an
extension. For a further discussion of the 1989 RCA, see Note 7
of Notes to Financial Statements

Capitalization

The Company's capitalization, including current maturities of
fong-lerm debt and current redemption requirements of pre-
ferred stock, @t December 31, 1994, was approximately

$8 3 billion, compared to $8 .4 billion at December 31, 1993,

At December 31, 1994 and 1993, the Company's capitalization
ratios were as follows

1994 1993

Long-term debt 7 62.5% 65 Mg
Preferred stock 8.6 85
Common shareowners' equity 289 265

100.0% 100 0%

The Company 18 committed 10 reducing its debt ratio. To achieve
this goal, the Company intends to continue reducing debt with
cash generated from operations and intends 10 issue common
or preferred stock if market conditions prove favorable. With this
commitment in mind, the Company issued 5 1 million shares of
common stock in 1994, marking the first time in approximately
ten years that the Company issued common equity, other than
through its Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan, its Employee
Stock Purchase Plan or through the conversion of Series |
Preferred Stock

In 1994, the Company applied the net proceeds from the sale

of the 5.1 million shares of common stock and the issuance of
$285 million of General and Refunding Bonds (G&R Bonds)
toward the repayment, at maturity. of $400 million of debentures
ana the redemption of $30 milliir and $5 miflion of debentures
that had been scheduled to mature in 1899 and 2019, respec-
tively. Cash from operations provided the balance of funds

needed 1o retire/redeem this debt and to retire $25 million of
First Mortgage Bonds, which matured in June 1994 In addition,
in November 1994 the Company used cash on hand to satisfy
the payment of $175 million of maturing debentures.

The Company's need to access the financial markets to provide
additional capital or to refinance its maturing debt has dimin-
ished compared to prior years. The Company intends to use
cash generated from operations to satisty the payment of

$25 milion of First Mortgage Bonds maturing on June 1, 1995,
With respect to the repayment of $455 million and $286 million
of debt maturing in 1996 and 1997, respectively. the Company
intends to use cash generated from operations to the maximum
extent practicable. The balance of funds necessary o satisfy
fmaturing debt obligations in 1996 and 1997 will be obtained
through the issuance of either debit or equity securities, or some
combination thereof

Despite improving financial indicia, the Company's securities,
which are rated by Standard and Poor's Corporation (S&P),
Moody's Investors Service (Moody's). Fitch Investors Service,
L P. (Fitch) and Duff and Phelps, Inc. (D&P), have been down-
graded by certain rating agencies over the past eighteen
months. In June 1994, Moody's lowered the credit ratings of
the Company reflecting Moody's expectations that the
Company's high tariff rates will intensity business risk in an
increasingly competitive environment. Recently, S&P placed
its ratings on the Company's securities on "'Credit Watch with
negative implications,” Fitch changed its credit trends to
“declining” and Moody 's placed the Company's credit ratings
under review for a possible downgrade reflecting their respective
concerns about the regulatory environment in New York State.

At December 31, 1984, the ratings for each of the Company's
principal securities were as follows:

, 8P Moowys Fion D8P
First Mortgage Bonds BBB- Baa3 BBB BBB
G&R Bonds BBB~- Ba23 BBE BBB
Debentures B+ Bal BBB~ BB+
Preferred Stock BB+ bat  BBB~- BB
Minimum Investment
Grade | B8B- B3  BBB- 888

Boid 1ace indhicates securies thal meel or exceed minemum investman! grade

The Company's Authonty Financing Notes (Notes), some of
which are secured by letters of credit, are rated by certain of
the rating agencies The ratings on the Notes secured by
letters of credit reflect the ratings of the institutions issuing the
letters of credit, and not that of the Company



Capttal Requirements and Capital Provided
Capnal requirements and capital provided for 1994 and 1993
were as follows

) ___{inmitians of dakers)

ST L SR ... . .....
Capita! Requiremaents
Construction

Eiectric $ 135 § 136
Gas 19 128
Common Tl n____ M
Tota! Construction ——e____am 302
Refundings and Dividends

Long-term debt 635 960
Praferred stook -] 206
Common stock dividends 205 196
Preferred stock dwvidends 53 57
Redemption costs _ B S LY
Total Retundings and Dividends 900 @ 1434
Shoreham post seftiement costs N 187 a7
Total Capital Requirements 81,344  $1943
Capttal Provided
Cash generated from operations $ 836 §$ 582
Longterm debt ssued o 1,090
Common stock ssued 118 14
Preterred stock issued e 202
Financing costs (4) )
Decrease in cash - _ L.y 61
Totai Capital Provided $1,344 510943

Fox turther miorration, see the Statement of Cash Flows

Given the Company's currént electric load foracast and the
avallability of electricity provided by the Company's generating
lacilies and by purchases of power from others, the Company
forscasts that it will not need any new generating facilities until
beyond the year 2000 As a result, the Company does not
lorecast any need for external financing for the construction of
generating faciites during this period. With respect to financing
other capital additions to plant, the Company estimates that
cash genetrated from operations will be sufficient to meet any
such requirements in 1995

For 1995, total capdal requirements (@xcluding common stock
dividends) are estimated at $431 million, of which maturing debt
is $25 million, additions to plant are $277 million, preferred stock
dwidends are $53 milion, preferred stock sinking funds are $5
million and Shareham post settlement costs are $71 million,
including $58 million for payments in lieu of taxes

%

Raie Matters

Electric

In conjunction with the 1989 Settlement, the PSC agreed to the
recognition of a regulatory asset known as the Financial
Resource Asset (FRA). The FRA consists of two components,
the Base Financial Component (BFC) and the Rate Moderation
Component (RMC), discussed in Note 1 of Notes to Financial
Statements. The Rate Moderation Agreement (RMA), one of the
constituent oocuments of the 1989 Settiement, provides for the
full recovery of the FRA.

The BFC was granted rate base treatment under the terms of the
RMA and is included in the Company 3 revenue requirements
through an amortization included in rates over forty years on

a straight-line basis that began July 1, 1989. The RMC had
provided the Company with a substantial ameunt of non-cash
earnings since the effective date of the 1989 Settliement through
December 31, 1992, as the revenues provided under the RMA
were less than the revenues required under conventional
ratemaking. During 1993, however, as the revenues provided
under the RMA began to exceed the revenues that would have
been provided under conven’ onal ratemaking, the RMC
balance began to decline

Pursuant to the 1989 Settiement, the Company has received

six electric rate increases as contemplated by the RMA. In
November 1991, the PSC approved the Long Island Lighting
Company Ratemaking and Performance Plan (LRPP) which
provided annual electric rate increases of 4.15%, 4 1% and

4 0% eftective December 1, 1991, 1992 and 1993, respectively.
The LRPP provided for an aliowed return on common equity
from electric operations of 11 6% for each of the three rate years.

The LRPP was designed 1o be consistent with the RMA's
long-term goals. One principal objective of the LRPP is to
reassign risk so that the Company assumes the responsibility
for rigks within the control of management, whereas risks
largely beyond the control of management would be assumed
by the ratepayers.

One of the major components of the LRPP provides for a
revenue reconcifiation mechanism that eliminates the impact on
earnings of experiencing electric sales that are above or below
the LRPP forecast by providing a fixed annual net margin level
(defined as sales revenues, net of fuel and gross receipts taxes)
that the Company receives under the LRPP



The LRPP allows the Company to earn for each rate year up to
60 additional basis ponts, or forfeit up to 38 basis points, of the
allowed return on common equity as a result of the Company's
performance within certain incentive and/or penalty programs
These programs consist of a custorer service performance
plan, a demand side management (OSM) program, a time-of-use
program, a partial pass through fuel cost incentive plan, and
effective December 1, 1993, an electric transmission and
distribution reliability plan. Based upon the Company s perfor-
mance within these programs. the Company earned a total of
50 and 49 basis points, or approximately $9.2 million, net of tax
effects, for each of the rate years ended November 30, 1994,
and 1993 For the rate year ended November 30, 1992, the
Company earned approximately $4 3 million, net of tax effects,
for its pertormance in these programs

The LRPP contains a mechanism whereby earnings in excess
of the allowed return on common equity of 11.6%, excluding
the impacts of the various incentive and/or penalty programs,
are shared equally between ratepayers and shareowners. The
Company earned $8 9 million and $21.4 million, net of tax
eftects. for the rate years ended November 30, 1993 and 1992,
respectively, in excess of its allowed return on common equity
which was shared equally between ratepayers (by a reduction
1o the RMC) and shareowners. For the rate year ended
November 30, 1994, the Company did not earn in excess of
its allowed return On commaon equity

In December 1993, the Company filed a three year Electric Rate
Plan with the PSC ‘or the period beginning December 1, 1994
that minimizes future electric rate increases while retaining
consistency with the RMA's objective of the restoration of the
Company's financial health The Electric Rate Plan requests an
allowed return on common equity of 11.0%. and provides for
base rates to be frozen in years one and two and an overall rate
increase of 4 3% in the third year. Atthough base electric rates
would be frozen during the first two years of the Electric Rate
Plan, annual rate increases of approximately 1% are expected
to result from the operation of the Company's fuel cost adjust:
ment (FCA) clause The FCA caplures, among other things,
amounts 1o be recovered from or retunded to ratepayers in
excess of $15 million, which result from the reconciliation of
revenues, certain expenses and earned performance incentive
components, under the LRPP, discussed in Note 3 of Notes to
Financial Statements

The Company s Electric Rate Plan reflects four underlying
objectives. (i) to imit the balance of the RMC during the three
year period to no more than its 1992 peak balance of $652
miflion; (i) to recover the RMC within the time frame established

in the 1989 Settlement; (i) to minimize, beginning in the third
year of the Electric Rate Plan, the final three rate increases
contemplated in the 1989 Settiement that foliow the two year
rate freeze period. and (iv) to continue the Company's gradual
return to financial health.

The Electric Rate Plan provides for, with some modifications, the
continuation of the LRPP revenue and expense reconciliations
and performance incentives. The Electric Rate Plan includes the
annual reconciliation of certain expenses for property taxes,
interest costs, DSM costs and the deferral and amortization of
certain costs for enhanced reliability. The Company would be
allowed to earn for each of the three rate years under the Electric
Rate Plan up to 50 additional basis points, excluding incentives
under the DSM program, ot fortert up to 47 basis points of the
allowed return on common equity of 11 0% as a result of the
Company's performance within certain performance programs.
These programs consist of a customer service program, a partial
pass through fuel cost incentive plan, a DSM program and an
electric transmission and distribution reliability plan.

The Company's Electric Rate Plan provides for lower annual
electric rate increases than originally anticipated under the
1989 Settlement. However, as a result of changes in certain
assumptions upon which the RMA was based, their impact on
the RMC and the Company's plans to reduce DSM, operat.ons
and maintenance and capital expenditures, the Company has
determined that the overall objectives of the RMA can be met
under the Electri~ Rate Plan. As a result of lower than originally
anticipated inflation, interest costs, property taxes, fuel costs and
return on common equity allowed by the PSC, the RMC, which
onginally had been anticipated to peak at $1.2 billion in 1994,
peaked at $652 million in 1992 With the exception of a pro-
jected increase in 1995 and 1996, which is not now anticipated
10 cause the RMC to increase above its $652 million peak, the
RMC is expected to decline until it is fully amortized

Under the Ewectric Rate Plan, the recovery of th: RMC would be
extended, if necessary, for an additional period of not more than
three years beyond the approximate ten year period envisioned
inthe RAMA The actual length of the RMC extension will depend
upon the extent to which the assumptions underlying the Electric
Rate Plan materalize. The Company's current projections
indicate that the RMC will be recovered in eleven years




The Staff of the PSC (Staff) and other intervening parties filed
lestimany in response to the Company's Electric Rate Plan. Staff
conctits with the Compariy's proposal for an 11 0% return on
common equity In each of the three years, and has reaffirmed
its commiment to the principals of the RMA, including the full
racovery of the RMC within the ime frame established by the
RMA. However, Staff has recommended an overall zero percent
rate increase for the first two years, contrasted with the Com:
pany's proposal for a base rate freeze with FCA adjustments of
approximately 1% in years one and two, as described above
Staff did not make a recommendation for the level of rate reliet
in the third year

In September 1954, thiree ALJs of the #3C ssuBd a recom-
mended decision fu the PSC with respect 1o the Company's
Electric Rate Plan The ALJs agraed with the Company §
proposed 11 0% return on common equity and its proposal to
freeze base electric rates for the first rate year. While no explicit
recommendation was made concerning the second year, the
recommended decision implied that base rates could remain
frozen for the second rate yea: as well

With respect to the third rate year beginning December 1, 1996,
the ALJs determined that it was not appropriate for them to
1ssue a recommendation sinci, in their opinion, the Company's
revenue requiraments for the third rate year could not be
precisely determined at this time. Alternatively, the ALJs en-
couraged the Company and other parties in the proceeding

10 negotiate a settlernent concerning any rate increase for the
third rate year

The PSC had been expected to issue a final order on the
Company's Electric Rate Plan before November 29, 1994, the
date thal the statutory suspension penod was scheduled 1o
terminate. However, in order 1o accommodate further settiement
negotations in the proceeding, the Company has requested
extensions through Aprl 1995, which were granted by the PSC
The Company's offers 1o extend the suspension period were
corditioned upon the continuation of the current LRPP rate
mechanisms. Although the ultimate outcome of the Electric Rate
Plan cannot be predicted. the Company expects thal any PSC
order will be consistent with the provisions of the RMA respect:
ing the recovery of the FRA and other 1989 Settlement deferred
charges

Gas

In December 1993, the PSC approved a three year gas rate
seftiement, between the Company and the Staff of the PSC. The
gas rate settiement provides that the Company receive, for each
of the rate years beginning December 1, 1993, 1994 and 1995,
annual gas rate increases of 4. 7%, 3.8% and 2 8%, respec-
tively An allowed return on comman equity of 10 1% was used
in the determination of the revenue requirements for the gas
rate setilement. The gas rate decision provides that earnings in
excess of a 10.6% return on common equity in any of the three
rate years covered by the settlement be shared equally between
the Company's firm gas customers and its shareowners. For the
rate year ended November 30, 1994, the Company earned

$9 .2 million, net of tax effects, in excess of the 10 6% return on
common equity. The firm gas customers’ portion of these ex-
cess earnings amounting to $4.6 million, net of tax effects, has
been deterred until its final dispositic s determined by the PSC

Environment

During 1994, the Company spent approximately $6 4 million in
order to comply with the 1990 amendments to the Federal Clean
Air Act (Act) These expenditures were necessary to meet
continuous emissions monitoring requirements and Phase |
nitrogen oxide (NOx) reduction requirements uncr the Act,

The Company expects that it will have 10 expend approximately
$1 million in 1995 to meet continuous emission monitoring
requirements and to meet Phase | NOx reduction requirements
In order to generate 210 tons of NOx reduction credits already
under contract for sale to a third party, the Company anticipates
spending $2.5 million in 1995 and $1 9 million in 1996 for earlier
than required NOx reduction systems. Subject to requirements
that are expected to be promulgated in forthcoming regulations,
the Company estimates that it may be required to spend an
additional $80 million (net of NOx credit sales) by 2003 to meet
Phase Il and Phase Ill NOx reduction requirements. In an effort
to minimize costs associated with anticipated NOx reduction
requirements, the Company 1s engaged in a $7 million research
and development project along with several co-funding organi-
zatons to demanstrate an innovative NOx reduction technology
atits E F Barrett Power Station. The Company is committed to
fund $3 .6 million of the project costs. Through 1994, approx-
mately $5 million has been expended by all of the co-funders. it
is anticipated that the remaining $2 miflion will be spent in 1995.
In addition, the Company estimates that it may be required to
spend approximately $24 million by 1999 to meet potential
requirements for the control of hazardous air pollutants from
power plants The Company believes that all of the above
mentioned costs will be recoverable through rates
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PURPA's goal was to reduce the United States’ dependence on
foreign oil, encourage energy conservation and promote
diversification of fuel supply Accordingly, PURPA provided for
the development of a new class of electric generators which rely
on either cogeneration technology or alternate fuels. The utiiies
are obligated under PURPA to purchase the electric output of
certain of these new generators, which are known as qualified
faciles (QFs)

NEPA sought to increase economic etficiency in the creation and
distribution of power by relaxing restrictions on the entry of new
compettors 10 the wholesale electnic power market (1., sales o
an entity for rosale 1o the L vmate consumer). NEPA does so by
creanng exemnpt whol> ale (=nerators that can sell power in
sholesue markets withou: U@ - =oulatory constraints placed on
generaws such as the Con,sarny NEPA also expanded the
Federal Energy Ragulatory Commissior, (FERC)'s authority to
grant access 1o utility transmigsion systems to all parties who
seek wholesale wheeling for wholesale competition. Significant
i8sues associated with the removal of wholesale transmission
syslem access restrictions have yet to be resolved and the
potential impact on the Company's financial position cannot yet
he determined

FERC is in the process of setting policy which will largely
determine how wholesale competition will be implemented
FERC has recently declared that utilities must provide wholesale
wheeling to athers thal 1s comparable 10 the service utilities
provide themselves The policy will be tested and further defined
in individual proceedings. In addition, FERC has issued policy
stalements concerning ragional transmission groups, trans-
migsion information requirements and “'good faith”’ requests

for service and transmission pricing. FERC 1s also initiating
proceedings to address 1ssues relating o stranded assets and
power pooling Utiites. including the Company, and other
interested parties are actively involved in these proceedings

Major issues are ansing as the industry and government
contemplate the move loward a more market-driven environ-
ment. These issues include the impact of competition on
customers who are unable to or who have chosen not 1o avail
themselves of cornpelition options, the ability of utility investors
10 continue to receive a return of and a reasonable return on
thew investments, the effect on service quality and reliability;
comparabiiity of service; the parameters of regulatory
jurisdiction the relative efficiency of competitors; the effects
of mergers and the recoverability of transition costs and of
assets that may become impaired
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The Electric Industry -~ New York State Regulatory Issues

The PSC has instituted a number of cases which will determine
the boundaries within which power providers can compete in
New York.

In 1994, the PSC completed the first phase of a competitive
opportunities proceeding, issuing guidelines that allow New
York utiies, at their option, to negotiate discounted rates with
customers who otherwise would purchase electricity elsewhere.
Any net revenue lost through these negotiations will be shared
between ratepayers and shareowners, with percentages 1o be
determined in rate cases. With respect to the Company, the
Commission has ruled that the Company's shareowners must
bear 30% of any "discount”’ negotiated by the Company in
order to retain customers. While this percentage is comparable
to that required of other utilities, the Company believes the
percentage should be significantly lower due to the Company's
unique financial structure and, therefore, has appealed the
PSC's decision

The PSC has recently begun a second phase of this proceeding
in which it wili develop principles to guide the transition to a
maore competitive environment, explore how to improve the
wholesale electric market and determine the role regulation will
play The issues to be reviewed include: wholesale competition
with or without a spin-oft of generation assets; retail competition;
planning and reliability, customer impacts; financial and legal
considerations; and affordability of electric service to ali
customers. The PSC will also address the critical issue of
whether utilties will be required to write-off assets in order o
offer more competitive prices

In addition, the State Energy Planning Board has released the
1994 State Energy Plan (SEP) which calls for the development of
a fully competitive wholesale generation market within five years
While continuing to caution that full retail competition may not be
in the best interests of the State, the SEP threatens that retail
competition should be considered sooner "'in the absence of
utility cooperation ' in the davelopment of a fully competitive
wholesale market

The Company s Service Territory

The changing utility regulatory environment has affected the
Company in a number of ways. For example, PURPA's en-
couragement of the non-utility generator (NUG) industry has
negatively impacted the Company. The Company estimates
that in 1994, sales lost to NUGs totaled 237 gigawatt-hours
(Gwh) representing a loss in revenues net of fuel (net revenues)
of approximately $24 million, or approximately 1.1% of the
Company's 1994 net revenues. Additionally, as mentioned
above, the Company s required to purchase all the power
offered by QFs. As of December 31, 1994, QFs were selling
approximately 203 megawatts (WMW) of power to the Company






Results of Operations
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recorded as a raduction to the RMC 1he Company is awaiting
PSC approval for the recovery of $48 1 miflion 7. .0 $63 6 million
for the 1993 and 1994 rate year deferrals For a turther discus-
sion of the LRPP regulatory mechanisme, see Note 3 of Notes
to Financial Statements

Total electric sales volumes in millions of kWh were 16,382 in
1094, 16,128 1n 1993 and 15,667 in 1992 The increase in sales
in 1994 and 1993 was primarily the result of warmer than normal
weather experienced in the summer months. The increases in
sales were partially offset by sales lost to non-utiity generators
and power displaced by NYPA, discussed above under the
heading "'Competitive Environment.” In 1994 and 1993, the
composition of system sales was 45% residential and 52%
commercial/industrial. In 1992, the composition was 44%
residential and 53% commercialindustrial

Gas Revenues

Revenues from the Company 's gas operations for the years
1994, 1993 and 1992 were $586 million, $529 milion and $427
millon, respectively

In Decamber 1993, the PSC approved a three year gas rate
settiement between the Company and the Staff of the PSC. The
gas rate settliement provides the Company with annual gas rate
increases of 4 7%, 3 8% and 2 8% for the rale years beginning
December 1, 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively The Company
had also received an annual gas rate incr2ase of 7. 1% effective
December 1, 1992 These rate increases provided $25 million in
addtional revenues for 1994 as compared to 1993, and $35
million in additional revenues for 1993 as compared to 1992

Total firm sales volumes in thousands of dekatherms (Mdth)
were 58 889 in 1994 50 183 in 1993 and 56 292 in 1992 In
1994 firm sales volumes decreased when compared 1o 1993
primarily due to warmer weather experienced during the 1994
heating season as compared to 1393, partially offset by the
addition of approximately 8,500 new gas space heating
customers resulting from the continuation of the Company's
gas expansion program The number of monthly average space
heating customers was 273 633, 266.665 and 259,500 for the

years 1994 1993 and 1992, respectively The Company has a
weather normalization clause which mitigates the impact on
revenues of expenencing weather that is warmer or colder than
the “normal’ value used for projecting sales. In 1993, firm sales
volumes increased as a result of colder weather experienced
during the 1993 heating season as compared 10 1992 combined
with additional gas space heating customers resulting from the
Company's gas expansion program

The Company began selling gas off-system in 1993 Off-system
gas sales revenues were $26 million and $8 million on volumes
of 7,232 Mdth and 2,894 Mdth, for the years ended December
31,1994 and 1993, respectively. Any profits realized from off-
system sales are allocated 85% to ratepayers and 15% to
shareowners

Recoveries of gas fuel expenses increased revenues by $33
million and $26 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively. In 1994,
the increase in the recoveries of gas fue: expenses was primarily
due to increased billed sales volumes and higher average gas
prices, when compared to 1993 In 1993, the increase was
primarily due to higher average gas prices, when compared

10 1992

Operating Expenses

Fuel and Purchased Power

Summary of fuel and purchased power expenses for the years
1994, 1993 and 1992 were as follows:

S e i Moumanets of Golers)
— o W 1 T
Fuel for Electnic Operations
Oil $145 $180 $190
Gas 101 93 79
Nuclear 15 13 1"
Purchasedpower %08 23 280
Tota S8 518 560
Gastoel 2 2 = 8
Total $640  $828 2 $742

Despite an increase in electric sales volumes during 1994

and rising tuel oil prices, fuel for electric operations decreased
primarily as a result of the Company's efforts to reduce its
dependency on ol as the primary fue! for electric generation
The Company. over the past several years, has refitted several
generating facilities to enable them to burn either oil or natural
gas, depending upon the relative cost of each commodity at
any given time,
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in addition to the increased use of natural gas, the Company
has reduced oll consumption by using energy generated at
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2 (NMP2) and by
purchasing power from other systems, cogenerators and
independent power producers. The total barrels of ol con
sumed lor electric operations was 7 5 million, 9 7 million and
10.7 million. for the years 1994 1993 and 1992, respectively

Cogenerators and independent power producers provided
approximately 9% of the Company's system requirements in
1994, 1993 and 1992 The increase in purchased power
expenses in 1994 is pnmarily attributable 1o purchases from
the 136 MW facility in Holisville, New York, owned by NYPA,
constructed for the benefit of the Company

Summary of electric fuel and purchased power mix for the years
1994, 1993 and 1992 were as follows:

(Pmcqm Of nysiem BNy rOQUITeMents)

_ e 1993 1692
il 25% 33% 37%
Gas 23 19 19
Nuclear ] 7 €
Puvchgsoduowm 43 41 | 36
Total - _100%  100% 1004

Gas 1uel expenses for gas operations increasec by $30 million
and $67 millhon in 1994 and 1993, respectively. The increase

in 1994 18 primarily atiributable to the additional fuel costs
associated with the Company's off-system gas sales, while the
increase for 1993 was primarily due to significantly higher gas
prices and increased volumes, as a result of colder than normal
weather during the heating season

Operations and Mantenance E xpenses

Operations and maintenance (O8M) expenses, excluding fuel
and purchased power were $541 million. $522 million and $498
milhon for the years 19941993 and 1992, respectively The
increase in O8M for 1994 was nrimarily due to the recognition of
previously deferred storm covts associated with gas operations,
an increase in costs associated with the Company 's gas expan:
sion program, the recognition of certain costs which exceeded
the Company ‘s insurance recovenes, an increase in employee
benelit costs and the effects of inflation. These higher O&M
axpenses were partially offset by the continuation of the
Company s cost containment program. The increase in 1993
was principally due 10 the recognition of previously deferred

storm costs associated with electric operations, the recording
of higher accruals for uncollectible accounts and higher trans-
mission and distribution costs for both the electric and gas
businesses.

Rate Moderation Component and Related Carrying Charges

in 1994 and 1993, the Company recorded non-cash charges
to income ¢ approximately $198 million and $89 million,
respectively, representing the amortization of the RMC. In 1992,
the Company recorded non-cash income of approximately
$30 million, representing the accretion of the KMC . The Com-
pany accrues a carrying charge on the unamortized balance oi
the RMC which amounted to $32 million, $40 million and $43
million for the years 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively For
further discussion on the RMC, see Notes 1, 2 and 3 of Notes to
Financ'al Statements.

Other Regulatory Amortization

In 1994 other regulatory amortization was a non-cash charge to
incor 4 3 million, compared to a non-cash credit 1o income
of $18.L o .0nin 1993 The change reflects an increase in the
amortization of LRPP deferrals, higher amortization of Shoreham
post settiement costs and a non-cash charge 1o income reflect-
ing the operation of the interest deferral mechanism, as defined
in the Company's electric rate structure. These itlems were
partially offset by higher deferred net margin revenues, discussed
above under 'Revenues

In 1993, other regulatory amortization was lower than 1992 as a
result of lower net margin revenues and the amortization of the
1992 rate year LRPP deferrals which began in August 1993
Partially offsetting these items was the recognition of additional
non-cash credits 1o income resulting from the operation of the
interest deferral mechanism. For a discussion on the Company's
rate mechanisms, see Note 3 of Notes to Financial Statements.

Operating Taxes

Operating taxes were $407 million, $386 million and $389
million, for the years 1994 1993 and 1992, respectively. The
increase in operating taxes of approximately $21 millon in 1994
when compared to 1993 18 primarily atiributable to higher gross
rece:pts taxes, resulting from increased revenues, higher prop-
erty taxes, additional payroll taxes and higher dividend taxes.

d A —y— -
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Interest Expense

The reduction in interest expense in 1994 when compared to
1993 is primarty attributable 10 lower outstanding debt levels.
The Company ¢ strategy 18 10 apply available cash balances
foward the sahsfaction of debt whenever practicable Durirg
1994 the Company used approximately $200 million of cash
on hand and the proceeds from the issuance of 5 1 million
shares of common stock to help lower debt by approximately
$300 milhon. The lower interest expense also reflects the
satisfaction of $175 million of maturing debt in November 1993,
with cagh on hand.

The increase in 1993 when compared to 1992 was attributable
to higher debt levels and the conversion in June 1992 of $400
milion of tax-exempt securities from a week!ly variable interest
rate 1o a higher thirty year fixed rate. Also contributing to the
increase was the issuance in November 1992 of thirty year fixed
rate debentures, the proceeds of which were used to eliminate
vanable rate bank debt. The conversion of the lax-exempt
securhies and refinancing of bank debt was done in order to
take advantage of historically low long term interest rates
Partially offsetting this increase in interest expense were savings
realized trom the effects of the Company’s aggressive refin-
ancing of higher-cost debt in 1993

Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 106,
Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions. Under a PSC order issued in response to SFAS No
106, the Company defers as a regulatory asset the difference
vetween postretirament benefits expense recorded for account:
INg purposes In accordance with SFAS No. 106 and post-
retirement expenses reflected in rates. The PSC order also
requires that the ongoing annual postretirement benefit expense
be phased into and fully recovered in rates within a five year
neriod, with the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
being recovered in rales over a twenty year period The
adoption of SFAS No 106 had no impact un net income for

the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1993 For a further
discussion of SFAS No 106, see Notes 1 and 8 of Notes to
Financial Statements

Eftective January 1. 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No 109,
Accounting for Income Taxes SFAS No 108 requires utilities to
establish deferred tax assets and liabilittes for, among other
things, transactions that were not recognized under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No 11, Accounting for Income Taxes
SFAS No 109 provides that regulatory assets and liabilties may
be estabhshed for these specific SFAS No 109 created deferred
lax assets and labilties providing that the regulator provides for
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the tuture recovery or return of these amounts through rates. As
aresult of a PSC order issued in January 1993, providing for the
recovery or return of such amounts, the Company has recorded
regulatory tax assets and hiabilities to offset the effect of accumu-
lated geferred tax liabilties and assets created as a result of
adopting SFAS No 109. The adoption of SFAS No. 109 had no
impact on net ncome for the years ended December 31, 1994
and 1993 For a further discussion of SFAS No. 109, see Notes 1
and 9 of Notes to Financial Statements.

Selected Financial Data

Additional information respecting revenues, expenses, electrnc
and gas operating incorne and operations data and balance
sheet information for the last five years is provided in Tables 1
through 11 of Selected Financial Data. Information with regard
to the Company s business segments for the last three years is
provided in Note 11 of Notes to Financial Statements



FINANCIAL

Balance Sheet

Al Dacember 31

Utility Piant
Electric

Gas

Commaon

Const uction work in progress
Nuclear fuel in process and in recotor

Less — Accumulated depreciation and amortization
Total Net Utiity Plant

Regulatory Assets

Base financial component (less accumulated
amortization of $555,340 and $454 369)

Rate moderation component

Shoreham post settiement costs

Shoreham nuciear fuel

Postretirement benefits other than pensions

Regutatory tax asset

Other

Total Regulatory Assets
Nonutility Property and Other Investments

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Special deposits

Customer accounts receivable (less allowance for
doubtiul accounts of $23,365 and $23,889)

Other accounts receivable

Accrued unbilled revenues

Materials and supphes at average cost

Fuel ol at average cost

Gas in storage at average cost

Prapayments and other current assets

Tata Current Assets
Deterre. Charges
Deterrad fea. - ncome lax

Unamortized cost 0 wsuing securities
Other

Total Deterred Charg es
Total Assets

See Notos 10 Fuancal Statements

STATEMENTS

B (i housanch o cotars
e s

$ 3,657,178 § 3544569
994,742 860.899
232,346 201,418
129,824 176.504
2251 1653
5,037,341 4,799 923
1,638,995 1452366
3,498,346 3347557
3,483,490 3 584 461
463,229 609 827
922,580 777,103
73,371 75,497
412,727 402 921
1,831,689 1,848,998
354,524 311832
758,610 7610639
24047 23029
185,451 748 532
27,614 23,439
245,125 249074
14,030 12,199
164,379 170,042
74,777 68 882
37,723 35,857
68,447 75.182
33878 41652

BF 424 924859
951,766 1,094,088
3207 350,239
%284 @ 42705
1,301,257 1487032

$13,216,680 §13393 116



Capitgiization and Liabilities

ant 1 T

Total Capitalization and Liabilities

1994

$ 5,162,675

(17,278) 393
5,145,397

644,350 649
63,957 64

708,307

592,083 61.6¢
1,101,240 ¢

(52,175)

752,480

2,393,628
8,247,332 L

357,117 436.47¢
145 868 ! ¢
111,218
143,611

757,814 14 9

25,000 600,00
4,800 80%
241,775 )
58,133 52 65¢
149,929 142,409
57,367 54,54
40,000 0,00
28,474 a6
605478 118897,

2,941,793
147,437 164,04
13,204 12.6:

3,102,434 109,59

453,016
50,606

503,622 : {

$13.216,680 §




For year ended Decomber 31

Revenues
Electric
Gas

Tqa! Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operations — fuel and purchased power
Operations — other

Maintenancs

Depreciation and amortization

Base financial component amortization
Rate moderation component amortization
Regulatory hability component amortization
1989 Settlernent credits amortization
Other regulatory amortization

Operating taxes

Federal ncume tax — current

Federal income tax — deterred and other

Total Operating Expenseas
Operating Income

Other Income and (Deductions)

Allowance for other tunds used dunng congiruction
Rate moderation component carrying charges
Other income and deductions, net

Class Settiernent

Federal ncome tax — deferred and other

Total Other Income and (Deductions)

Income Betore Interest Charges
Interest Charges and (Credits)
Interest on iong-term dett

Other interest
Allowance for borrowed tunds used durng construction

Total Interest Charges and (Credits)

Net income
Preterrad stock dividend requirements

Earnings for (" ..amon Stock

Average Cormmon Shares Outstanding (000)
Earnings per Common Share
Dwigends Declared per Commaon Share

See Notes 'C Foance! Stateenents

(in mousundo el aoliars @xcep! por share pmmrs'

1994 1983 1992

$2,481,637 $2352109 §$2194632
585,670 528 886 427 207

3,067,377 2,880,995 2,621,839

847,986 827 591 741,784
406,014 387808 372,209
134,640 133,852 125,736
130,664 122,471 119,137
100,971 100,971 100,971
187,656 88 667 (30.444)
(79,359) (79,359) (79,359)
(9,214) (9,214) 9,214
4,328 (18.044) (22.072)
406,895 385,847 388,988
10,784 6,324 530
170,997 178,530 172,468
2,322,362 2,125,444 1,880,734
744,945 755,551 741,106
2,716 2473 4,725
32,3 40,004 42 837
35,343 38,997 29,273
(22,730) (23.178) (22,541)
5,069 12,578 12,036
52,719 70.874 66.330
767,664 826 425 807 435
437,751 466.538 450,621
62,345 67,534 62 226
(4,284) (4.210) (7,386}
495,812 529,862 505,461
301,852 296,563 301,974
53,020 56,108 63,954
$ 248832 § 240455 § 238020
115,880 112,057 111,439

$ 21 § 215 § 214
$ 178 . 5 176§ 172



Statement of Cash Flows

Provision for doubttul accounts

Depreciation and amortization

Base financial component amortization

Rate moderation component amortization
Regulatory lability component amortization

1989 Settlernent credits amortization

Other regulatory amortization

Rate moderation component carrying charges
Class Settierment

Amortization of cost of ssuing and redeeming securities
Federal income tax - delerred and other
Allowance for other funds used during construction
Gas cos! adjustrnent

Other

Changes in operating assets and liabities

Acgcounts receivable

Class Settlernent

Accrued unbilled revenues

Matenals and supphes, fuel ol and gas in storage
Prepayments and other current assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued laxes

Other

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activies

Investing Activities

Construction and nuclear fuel expenditures
Shoreham post setllemant costs

Other

Net Cash Used in Investing Activites

Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Proceeds from sale of preferred stock
Redemption of long-term debt
Redemptior: ol preferred stock

Common stock dividends paid

Preterred stock dvidends pad

Cost of issuing and redeeming securties
Othwr

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Cash and cash equivalents at January 1
Nei (decrease) ncrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalerits at December 31

Interest pard. before reduction for the allowance for borrowed funds

used dunng construction
Federal ncome tax - pad
Federal ncome tax — refundcd

Sew Noes [0 Foanow Staterry <ds

Fex yoar ended Decembny 31

Operating Activibes
Net Income
Adjustrments (o reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activiies

§ 301,852

19,542
130,664
100,971
197,656
(79,359)

(9,214)

4,328
(32,321)

22,730

46,237
165,928

(2,716)

11,709

37,538

(17,353)

(30,235)
5,663
(1,026)
7,774

(44,598)
5,477

_ (5458)
835740

(276,954)
(167,367)

1,148

 (483,160)

$ _(®300)

$ 248,532
_(63,081)

185451

$ 446,340
$ 10,780
=

. ('Mhouwmmold;?fm)
e 1es2

$ 296 563 $ 301974
18,555 16,329
122,471 119,137
100,971 100,971
88 667 (30 444)
(79,359) (79.359)
(9,214) (9.214)
(18,044) (22,072)
(40.,004) (42.837)
23178 22 541
52,063 41,204
165,952 160,432
(2.473) (4,725)
(3,499) (24,142)
15,200 1,035
(65.898) (14,2785)
(25.302) (19.039)
(26 870) (6.607)
5,265 (10,933)
(1,250) (5.548)
(8.800) 62,513
(14,869) 7,351
(11200) 26772
582013 590,064
(302,220) (268 .179)
(207,114) (227 658)
934 (1484
(510268) (497 321)
1,089,770 1,659 928
14,323 5,670
201,709 411,373
(960,000)  (1,344,283)
(205,600) (389,428)
(195,794 (180,477)
(66.727) (69.923)
(17,036) (166,066)
(3343 1850
(132698) (81.356)
§ 60853) § 11387
$ 309 485 $ 298,098
~ (60953) 11,387
§ 248532  § 309485
$ 469978 $ 424 842
$ 6000 3 2100
$ 1000 $ 1566

el



Statement of Retained Earnings

Balance at January
Net income for the year

Deductions

Cash dividends declared on commaon stock
Cash dwdends declared on preferred stock
Other adjustments

Balance at December 31

Sae Notes to Fownow Statements

Statement of Capitalization

Al [ocembes 31

Common Shareowners' Equity
Common stock, $5 00 par value
Premium on capital stock
Capttal stock expense

Retained earnings

Total Common Shareowners' Equity

Preterred Stook — Redemption Required
Par vaiue $100 per share

7 40% Sernes |

8 509 Senes R

7 66% Seres CC
Lass - Sinking fund requirement

Par value $25 per share
7 9560 Sernes AA
$1 67 Seres GG
$1 .95 Senes NN
7 05% Senes QQ
6 875% Seres UL

Total Preforred Stock -~ Redemption Required

P atorred Stock — No Redemplion Requined
Par value $100 per share
5 009% Sernes B
4 25% Senes D
4 35% Seres £
4 350 Senes F
5% Senes H
5%349% Seres | - Convertible

Total Preferred Stock — No Redemption Required

Total Preferred Stock

See Notes 10 Franoet! Slalemes ity

t|

118,416,606

182,000
75,000
§70,000

14,520,000
880,000
1,554,000
3.“‘.”
2,240,000

100,000
70,000
200,000
50,000
200,000
19,569

1994
§ 711,432

301,852

1,013,284

207,794
”y“‘

~ (38)

§ 752,480

Shares Ouistanding

1983

112,332,490

192,500
112,500
570,000

14,520,000
880,000
1,554,000
3,464 000
2,240,000

100,000
70,000
200,000
50,000
200,000
20,375

s of cosrs)

- .-

§ 667988 § 620373
296 563 301,974
964 551 922,347
197,236 191,693
55,861 62,387

22 279

$ 711432 § 667,988
}htrpmmmm/

1094 19493

$ 592,083 § 561662
1,101,240 1010283
(52,175) (50,427)
752,480 711432
2393628 2232950
18,200 19,250
7,500 11,250
57,000 57,000
4,800 4,800
77,900 82,700
363,000 363,000
22,000 22,000
38,850 38,850
86,600 86,600
56,000 56,000
566,450 566.450
644,350 649,150
10,000 10,000
7,000 7,000
20,000 20,000
5,000 5,000
20,000 20,000
1,957 2,038
63,957 64,038

$ 708,307 § 713188



Statement of Capitalization (continued)

At Decamber 31

First Morntgage Bonds (e

Total First Morigage Bonds

General and Rotunding Bonds

Total General and Relunding Bonds

Dabentures

Total Debentures

Authority Finanaing Notes
Industnal Development Revenue Bonds
Pallution Control Revenue Bonds

Electric Facities Revenue Bonds

Total Authority Financing Notes
Unamaortized discount on debt

Total
Less current maturities

Total Long-Term Debt
Total Capitalization

See Notes 10 Financa Staternentsy

e Moturity
June 1, 1994
June 1, 1995
March 1, 1996
April 1, 1997

May 1. 1996

February 15, 1997
Apri 15 1998
May 15, 1999
April 15, 2004
May 15, 2006
July 15, 2008

May 1, 2021
July 1, 2024

June 15, 1994
November 15, 1994
June 15, 1999
July 15, 1999
January 15, 2000
July 15, 2001
March 15, 2003
March 1, 2004
June 1, 2005
March 1, 2007
June 15, 2019
July 15, 2019
November 1, 2022
March 15, 2023

December 1, 2006
December 1, 2006
December 1, 2009
October 1, 2012
March 1. 2016
September 1, 2019
June 1, 2020
December 1, 2020
February 1, 2022
August 1, 2022
November 1, 2023
November 1, 2023
October 1, 2024

4%
4 55%
5Va%
5v2%

BY%%

83a%
%%
7 85%
8%
8.50%
7.900
9%%

Pt

10.25%

11.75%
10.875%
7.30%
7 30%
6.2506
7 05%
7.00%
7.125%
7 500
11.375%
8.90%
9 0004
8 209

7.5%
7.5%
7.8%
BYa%
308
7.15%
7.15%
7 15%
7.15%
6.9%
5 45%
4 90%
540%

Interest Rate

iDwOZ

1976A B
1976 A
19798
1982
1985A B
1989A 8
1990 A
1991 A
1992 A B
1992C.D
1993 A
19938
1994 A

=
$ - $ 25000
25,000 25,000
40,000 40,000
35000 35000
100000 125000
415,000 415,000
250,000 250,000
100,000 -
56,000 56,000
1“.m it
75,000 75,000
80,000 80,000
415,000 415,000
375,000 375000
1,961,000 1666000
-— 400,000

- 175,000

—-— 30.545
387,000 397,000
36,000 36,000
145,000 145,000
150,000 150,000
59,000 59,000
200,000 200,000
142,000 142,000
- 4513
420,000 420,000
451,000 451,000
270000 270000
2,270,000 2880058
2,000 2,000
28,375 28,375
19,100 19,100
17,200 17,200
150,000 150,000
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
50,000 50.000
50,000 50,000
s0000 @
866,675 816675
(17,278) (17,393
5,170,397 5470340
25,000 600,000
5,145,397 5.87(;‘.'374_0
$8,247 332 $7816478

#
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Regulation

The Company's accounting policies conform to generally
accepted accounting principles as they apply to a regulated
enterprise. lts accounting records are maintained in accordance
with the Uniform Systems of Accounts prescribed by the Public
Service Commission of the State of New York (PSC) and the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)

Regulatory Assets and Liabilties

General

The Company's Balance Sheet reflects the rate actions of it
regulators through the creation of regulatory assets and ha-
bilities. Regutatory assets are generally created whenever it is
probable that the regulators will permit the recovery through
rates of a previously incurred cost that would otherwise be
charged to expense Regulatory habilities are generally created
whenever it 18 probable that the regulators will require a return
through rates of revenues or gains that would otherwise be
recorded o income

Base Financial Component and Rate Moderation Component
Pursuant to the 1989 Settiement, the Company recorded a
regulatory asset known as the Financial Resource Asset (FRA)
The FRA is designied to provide the Company with sufficient
cash flows to assure its financial recovery The FRA has two
components, the Base Financial Component (BFC) and the
Rate Moderation Component (RMC)

The BFC represents the present value of the future net-after-tax
cash fiows which the Rate Moderation Agreement (RMA), one of
the constituent documents of the 1989 Settiement, provided the
Company for iis financial recovery. The BFC was granted rate
base treatment under the terms of the RMA and is included in
the Company s revenue requirements through an amortization
included in rates over torty years on a straight-line basis which
began July 1, 1989

The RMC reflects the ditterence between the Company's
revenue requirements under conventional ratemaking and the
revenues resufting from the impiementation of the ra‘e modera-
ton plan provided for in the RMA. For a further discussion of the
1989 Settlerment and FRA, see Note 2

Shoreham Post Settiement Costs
The balance congists of Shorenam Nuclear Power Station
(Shoreham) decommissioning costs, fuel disposal costs, pay-

_ments in eu of taxes. carrying charges and other costs These

costs are being capitalized and amartized, and recovered
through rates over a forty year penod on a straight-ine remain-
ing e basts which began July 1. 1989

Shoreham Nuclear Fuel

The balance principally refiects the unamaortized portion of
Shoreham nuclear fuel which was reclassified from Nuciear Fuel
in Process and in Reactor at the hme of the 1889 Settlement.
This amount 1 being amortized and recovered through rates
over a forty year period on a straight-line remaining life basis
which began July 1, 1989.

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions

Under a PSC order issued in response to the Financial Account-
ing Standards Board (FASB) Staternent of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Post-
retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. the Company defers
as a regulatory asset the difference between postretirement
benefit expense recorded for accounting purposes in accord-
ance with SFAS No. 106 and postretirement benefit expense
reflected in rates. Pursuant to the PSC order, the ongoing annual
postretirement benefit expense must be phased into and fully
recovered in rates within a five year period, with the accumu-
lated postretirement obligation being recovered in rates over a
twenly year perod. For a further discussion of SFAS No. 106,
see Note 8

Regulatory Tax Asset/Liability

SFAS No 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, requires utilities to
establish deferred tax assets and liabilities for, among other
things, transactions that did not give rise to deferred tax assets
and liabilies under Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion
No 11, Accourting for Income Taxes. SFAS No. 109 provides
that regulatory assets and liabilities may be established for these
specific SFAS No 109 created deferred tax assets and liabilities
providing that the regulator provides for the future recovery or
return of these amounts through rates. As a result of a PSC order
issued in January 1993, providing for the recovery or return of
such amounts, the Company has recorded regulatory tax assets
and liabilities to offset the effect of accumulated deferred tax lia-
bilities and assets created as a result of adopting SFAS No. 109

The tax effects of other differences between income for financial
statement purposes and for federal income tax purposes are
accounted for as current adjustments in federal income tax
provisions

Reguiatory Liability Component

Pursuant to the 1980 Settiement, certain tax benefits attributable
10 the Shoreham abandonment are to be shared between rate-
payers and shareowners. A regulatory hability of approximately
$794 million was recorded in June 1989 to preserve an amount
equivalent 1o the ratepayer tax benefits attributable to the
Shoreham abandonment. This amount is being amortized over a
ien year penod on a straight-line basis which began July 1. 1989

e T A — }
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1989 Settlernent Crec s

The balance represents the unamortized portion of an adjust-
mernit of the book write-off to the negotiated 1989 Settierment
amount. A portion of this amount 1s being amortized over a ten
year penod which began on July 1, 1989. The remaining portion
18 not currently being recognized for ratemaking purposes

Utility Plant

Additions to and replacements of utility plant are capitalized

at onginal cost, which includes material, labor, indirect costs
associated with an addition or replacement and an allowance for
the cost of funds used during construction. The cost of renewals
and betterments relating to units of property 18 added to utility
plant The cos* ol property reolaced, retired or otherwise dis:
posed of is deducted from utilty plant and, generally, together
with dismanthng costs less any salvage, is charged 1o accumu-
lated depreciaton. The cost of repairs and minor renawals s
charged to maintenance expense. Mass properties (such as
poles, wire and melers) are accounted for on an average unit
cost basis by year of installation

Allowanice lor Funds Usad During Construction

The Unitorm Systems of Accounts defings the allowance for
funds used dunng construction (AFC) as the net cost of borrowed
tunds for construction purposes and a reasonable rate of return
upon the utiity's equity when so used. AFC 18 not an item uf
current cash income. AFC is computed monthly using a rate
permitted by FERC on a portion of construction work in progress
The average annual AFC rate, without giving effect to com-
pounding, was 9 18%. 9 73% and 9 98% for the years 1994,
1993 and 1992, respectively

Dapreciation

The provisions for depreciation result from the application of
straight-fine rates to the onginal cost, by groups, of depreciable
properties in service. The rates are determined by age-iife
studies performed annually on depreciable properties. Depre-
clation for electric properties was equivalent 1o approximately
3.0% , 3.0% and 3 2% of respective average depreciable plant
costs for the years 1994 1993 and 1992, Depreciation for gas
properties was equivalent to approximately 2 0%, 2.0% and

2 6% of respective average depreciable plant costs for the
years 1994 1993 and 1992

Cash ang Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly iquid investments with maturities of
three months of less when purchased The carrying amount
approximates far value because of the short maturity of these
investments

B L —— - - Pare— T —— PP Ry LNNe——yr

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The farr values for the Company's long-term debt and redeem-
able preferred stock are based on quoted market prices, where
avaiiable The tair values for all other long-term debt and
redeemable preferred stock are estimated using discounted
cash flow analyses which are based upon the Company's
current incremental borrowing rate for similar types of securities.

Capitalization — Premiums, Discounts and Expenses
Premiums or discounts and expenses related to the issuance
of long-term debt are amortized over the life of each issue.
Unamortized premiums or discounts and expenses related to
issues of long-term debt that are refinanced are amortized and
recovered through rates over the shorter life of either the re-
deemed issue or the new issue. Capital stock expense and
redemption costs relé »d to certain issues of preferred stock
that have been refinanced as well as the cost of issuance of
the preferred stock issued are recorded as deferred charges.
These amounts are being amortized and recovered through
rates over the shorter life of the redeemed issue or the new issue.

Revenues

The Company accrues electric and gas revenues for services
rendered to customers but not billed at month-end. The Com-
pany's electric rate structure, discussed in Note 3, provides for a
revenue reconciliation mechanism which eliminates the impact
on earnings of experiencing electric sa'es that are above or
below the levels reflected in rates. The Company's gas structure
provides for a weather normalization clause. which reduces the
impact on revenues of experiencing weather which is warmer or
colder than the “‘normal’”’ value used for projecting sales.

Fuel Cost Adjustments

The Company's electric and gas tartfs include fuel cost adjust-
ment (FCA) clauses which provide for the disposition of the
difference between actual fuel costs and the fuel costs allowed
inthe Company s base tariff rates (base fuel costs) The Com-
pany defers these differences to future periods in which they will
be billed or credited to customers, except for base electric fuel
costs in excess of actual electric fuel costs, which are currently
credited to the RMC as incurred.

Federal Income Tax

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No 109.
As permitted under SFAS No 109, the Company elected not to
restate the inancial statements of prior years.

The Company provides deferred federal income taxes with
respect to certain tems of income and expense that are
reported in different years for financial statement purposes
and for federal income tax purposes
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The Company defers the benefit of 60% of pre-1982 gas and
pre-1983 electric and 100% of all other investment tax credits,
with respect to reguiated properties, when realized on s tax
returns. Accumulated deferred investment tax credits are
amortized ratably over the lives of the related properties.

For ratemaking purposes, the Company provides deferred
federal income taxes with respect to certain differences
batween income before income taxes and laxable income in
gertain instances when approved by the PSC, as disclosed in
Note 9 Also certain accumulated deferred federal incorne
taxes are deducted from rate base and amortized or otherwise
applied as a reduction (increase) in federal ncome lax expense
in future years

Reserves for Claims and Damages

Losses ansing from claims against the Company, including
workers' compensation claims, property damage, extraordinary
storm costs and general liability claims, are partially self-insured
Reserves for these claims and damages are based on, among
other things, expenence, risk of loss and the ratemaking
practices of the PSC. Extraordinary storm losses incurred by the
Company are partially insured by certain commercial insurance
carners. These insurance carriers provide partial insurance
coverage for individual storm losses to the Company's trans:
mission and distribution system between $5 million and $50
million Storm losses which are outside of the above-mentioned
range are self-insured by the Company. The Company is cur:
rently assessing its storm insurance requirements, as current
policies expire March 1, 1995

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified in the
financial statements to be consistent with the current year's
presentation

Note 2. The 1989 Settlement

On February 28, 1989, the Company and the State of New York
entered into the 1989 Settlement resolving certain issues relating
to the Company and providing, among other matters, for the
financial recovery of the Company and for the transfer of Shore-
ham and tts subsequent decommissioning. Upon the effective-
ness of the 1989 Settlernent, in June 1989, the Company
simuftaneously recorded on its Balance Sheet the retirement

of its iInvesiment of approximately $4 2 billion principally in
Shoreham and the establishment of the FRA

The BFC, a component of the FRA, as infially established,
represents the present value of the tuture net-after-tax cash flows
which the RMA provided the Company for its financial recovery

The BFC was granted rate base treatment under the terms of the
AMA and is included in the Company's revenue requirements
through an amortization included in rates over forty years on a
straight-ine basis that began July 1, 1889. At December 31,
1994 and 1993, the unamortized balance of the BFC was
approximately $3.5 billon and $3 6 billion, respectively.

The RMC, a component of the FRA, reflects the difference
between the Company's revenue requirements under con-
ventional ratemaking and the revenues resulting from the
implementation of the rate moderation plan provided for in the
RMA. Prior to December 31, 1992 the RMC had increased as
the difference between revenues resulting from the implementa-
tion of the rate moderation plan provided for in the RMA and
revenue requirements under conventional ratemaking, together
with a carrying charge equal to the allowed rate of return on rate
base, was deferred The RMC had provided the Company with 8
substantial amount of non-cash earnings from the effective
date of the 1989 Settiement through December 31, 1992. Sub-
sequent to December 31, 1992, the RMC balance had been
decreasing as revenues resulting from the operation of the rate
moderation plan exceeded revenue requirements under con-
ventional ratemaking. The RMC is currently adjusted, on a
monthly basis, for the Company's share of certain Nine Mile
Paint Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2 (NMP2) operations and
maintenance expenses, fuel credits resulting from the Com-
pany s electric fuel cost adjustment clause discussed in Note 1
and gross receipts tax adjustments related to the FRA. At
December 31, 1994 and 1993, the RMC balance was $463
million and $610 million, respectively. For a further discussion
of the impact on the amortization of the RMC under the Long
Istand Lighting Company Raternaking and Performance Plan
(LRPP) and the Company's Electric Rate Plan for the three year
period beginning December 1, 1994, see Note 3.

On February 29, 1992, the Company transferred ownership of
Shoreham to the Long Isiand Power Authority (LIPA), an agency
of the State of New York. Pursuant to the 1989 Settliement, the
Company has funded the decommissioning of Shoreham.
Based on the latest available information, LIPA has reported that
the cost of decommissioring Shoreham, which is essentially
complete, totaled approximately $181 million, excluding the
costs associated with the disposal of Shoreham's fuel which was
also completed in 1994 and cost approximately $112 million.
LIPA anticipates that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
will terminate its license for Shoreham during 1995



Note 3. Rate Matters

Electric

Long Island Lighting Company Ratemaking

and Performance Plan

Pursuant to the 1989 Settlement, discussed in Note 2, the Com:-
pany received electric rate increases as contemplated by the
RMA for each of the three rate years in the period ended
November 30, 1991 The RMA contemplates that the Company
will apply to the PSC for targeted annual rate increases of 4 5%
10 § 0% in each year for an eight year period beginning
December 1, 1991 In November 1991, the PSC approved the
LRPP which provided annual electric rale increases of 4.15%,
4.1% and 4 0%, respectively, for each of the three rate years in
the period beginning December 1, 1991, with an allowed return
on commaon equity from electric operations of 11.6% for each of
the three rate years After giving effect tc the reductions required
by the Class Settlement discussed in Note 4, the Company's
annual electric rate increases were approximately 4.15%, 3.9%
and 3 9%, with an allowed return on common equity from electric
operations of 10 92%, 10 72% and 10 58%, for the rate years
beginning December 1, 1991, 1992 and 1993, respectively.

The LRPP was designed to be consistent with the RMA s long
term goals. One principal objective of the LRPP was to reassign
1isk 50 that the Company assumes the responsibility for risks
within the control of management, whereas risks largely beyond
the control of management would be assumed by the ratepayers
The LRPP reflects an update of the long range forecast of the
Company's revenue requirements which was the basis of the
RMA's initial three rate increases The LRPP contains three major
components - revenue reconciliation, expense attrition and
reconcilation and performance incentives

Revenue recanciliation is provided through a mechanism that
eiminates the impact of experiencing electric saies that are
above or below the LRPP forecast by providing a fixed annual
net margin level (defined as sales revenues, net of fuel and
gross receipts taxes) that the Company will receive under the
LRPP The differences between the actual electric net revenues
and the annual net margin level are deferred on a monthly basis
during the rate year

The expense attrition and reconciliation component permits the
Company to make adjustments for certain expenses recogniz-
ing that certain cost increases are unavoidable due 1o inflation
and changes in the business. The LRPP includes the annual
reconcilation of cernan expenses for wage rates, property
taxes, interest costs and demand side management (DSM)
costs The LRPP also provides for the deferral and amortization
of certain costs for enhanced relability and production opera-
tions and maintenance expenses and the application of an
inflation index to other expenses for the rate years beginning
December 1, 1992 and 1993

Under the performance incentive component of the LRPP, the
Company is allowed to earn for each rate year up to 60 addi-
tional basis points, or forfert up to 38 basis paints, of the allowed
return on common equity as a result of its performance within
certain incentive and/or penalty programs. These programs
consist of a customer service program, a time of-use program, a
partial pass through fuei cost incentive plan, a DSM program
and, effective December 1, 1993, an electric transmission and
distribution reliability plan. These incentives and/or penalties,
excep! for incentives earned under the DSM program are deter-
mined on a monthly basis during the rate year and deferred until
final approval from the PSC. The incentives earned from the
DSM program are collected in rates on a monthly basis through
the FCA Based upon the Company's performance within these
programs, the Company earned a total of 50 and 49 basis points
or approximately $9 2 million, net of tax effects, for each of the
rate years ended November 30, 1994 and 1993 For the rate
year ended November 30, 1992 the Company earned a total of
23 basis points or approximately $4 3 million, net of tax effects

The deferred balances resulting from the net margin, property
taxes, interest costs, wage rates, performance incentives and
associated carrying charges, excluding OSM incentives, are
netted at the end of each rate year. The LRPP established a
band whereby the first $15 million of the total net deferrals are
used to increase or decrease the RMC balance. The LRPP
provides for the disposition of the total net deferrals in excess of
the $15 million band. Upon approval by the PSC, the total net
deferrals in excess of $15 million are refunded 10 or recovered
from the ratepayers through the FCA over a twelve month perioct

The Company recorded deferred balances of approximately
$45 2 million, $63.1 million and $78 6 million of the total net
deferrals for the rate years ended November 30, 1992,

1993 and 1994, respectively. The first $15 million of the total
net deferrals has been recorded for the rate years ended
November 30, 1992 and 1993 and upon approval by the PSC
of the Company's reconcihiation filing will be recorded for the
rate year ended November 30, 1994 as an increase to the RMC
with the remaining net deferrals of $30 2 million, $48.1 million
and $63 6 million, respectively, recovered from the ratepayers
through the FCA. As of July 31, 1994, the Company has fully
collected the November 30, 1992 net deferrals through the FCA
and 1s awaiting PSC approval for the collection of the 1993 and
1994 rate year net deferrals through the FCA Effective August
1994, the PSC has aliowed the Company to continue the collec-
tion of a like amount of the total net deferrals related to the rate
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year ended Novermber 30, 1992 through the FCA These add:-
fional revenues amounting to approximately $13 4 million
through December 1994 were recorded as a reduction to the
RMC The Company expects to collect the 1993 rate year net
deferrals of $48 1 million by November 30. 1995 and the 1994
rate year net deferrais of $63 & millon over the twelve month
period ending November 30, 1996

The LRPP contains @ mechanism whereby earnings in excess of
the allowed return on common equity of 11.6%, excluding the
impacts of the various incentive and/or penalty programs, are
shared equally between ratepayers and shareowners. The
Company earned $8 9 million and $21 4 million, net of tax
effects, for the rate years ended November 30, 1993 and 1992,
respectively, in excess of its allowed return on common equity
The amount in excess of the allowed return on common equity
was shared equally between ratepayers (by a reduction to

the RMC) and shareowners for the rate years ended November
301993 and 1992 For the rate year ended November 30,
1994, the Company did not earn in excess of its aliowed return
on common equity

To assist in the recovery of the RMC balance under the rates
provided by the LRPP, the Company, in accordance with the
LAPP, has credited the RMC with several deferred ratepayer
benefits. In December 1994, the Company applied a total of
approximately $5 1 milion of net delterred ratepayer benefits to
the RMC including DSM revenues overcollected in the 1994 rate
year In December 1993 and 1992, the Company reduced the
RMC by approxmately $10 1 million and $22 5 million repre-
senting varous deferred ratepayer benelits including the
ratepayers portion of the excess earnings for the rale years
ended November 30, 1993 and 1992 respectively

Electric Rate Plan

In December 1993 the Company filed a three year Electric Rate
Plan with the PSC for the penod beginning December 1, 1994
that minimizes future electric rate increases while retaining
consistency with the RMA 's objective of the restoration of the
Company's financiul health The Electric Rate Plan requests an
allowed return on common equity of 11 0% and provides for
base rates to be frozen in years one and two and an overall rate
increase of 4 3% in the third year Although base electric rates
would be frozen during the first two years of the Electric Rate
Plan. annual rate increases of approximately 196 are expected
1o result from the aperation of the Company's FCA. The FCA
captures, among other things. amour '3 10 be recovered from or
refunded 10 ratepayers in excess of $15 million which result from
the reconciliation of revenues, certain expenses and earned
perfarmance incentive components. discussed above

sl
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The Company s Electric Rate Plan refiects four underlying
objectives: (i) to limit the balance of RMC during the three year
period 1o no more than its 1992 peak balance of $652 million;
(i) to recover the RMC within the time frame established in the
1989 Settiement; (ill) to minimize beginning in the third year of
the Electric Rate Plan, the final three rate increases contem-
plated in the 1989 Settiement that follow the two year rate freeze
period; and (iv) to continue the Company's gradual return to
financial health.

The Electric Rate Plan provides for, with some modifications, the
continuation of the LRPP revenue and expense reconclliations
and performance incentives. The Electric Rate Plan inciudes the
annual reconeiiation of certain expenses for property taxes,
interest costs, DSM costs and the deferral and amontization of
certain costs for enhanced reliability. The Company would be
allowed to earn for the thrae rate years under the Electric Rate
Pian up to 50 additional basis points, excluding incentives under
the DSM program, of forfeit up to 47 basis points of the allowed
return on common equity of 11.0% as a result of the Company’s
performance within certain performance programs. These pro-
grams consist of a customer service program, a partial pass
through fuel cost incentive plan, a DSM program and an electric
transmission and distribution rehiability plan

The Company s Electric Rate Plan provides for lower annual
electric rate increases than onginally anticipated under the 1989
Settiernent. However, as a resuit of changes in certain assump-
tions upon which the RMA was based, their impact on the RMC
and the Company's plans to reduce DSM, operations and
maintenance and capital expenditures, the Company has deter-
mined that the overall objectives of the RMA can be met under
the Electric Rate Plan As a result of lower than oniginally
anticipated inflation rates, interest costs, property taxes, fuel
costs and return on common equity allowed by the PSC, the
RMC, which oniginally had been anticipated 10 peak at §1.2
billion in 1994, peaked at $652 million in 1992 With the excep-
tion of a projected increase in 1995 and 1996, which is not now
anticipated to cause the RMC to increase above its $652 million
peak, the RMC is expected to dechne until it is fully amortized.

Under the Electric Rate Plan. the recovery of the RMC would be
extended. i necessary, for an additional period of not more than
three years beyond the approximate ten year penod envisioned
inthe AMA. The actua! length of the RMC extension will depend
on the extent to which the assumptions underlying the Electric
Rate Plan matenal = The Company's current projections
indicate that the RMC wili be recovered in eleven years
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The stal of the PSC (Staff) and other intervening parties filed
testimony in response to the Company's Electric Rate Plan. Staff
congurs with the Company 's proposal for an 11 0% return on
common equity in sach of the three years and has reaffirmed its
commitment to the principles uf the RMA, including the full
recovery of the RMC within the 'ime frame established by the
AMA. However, Staft has recomimended an overall zero percent
rate increase for the lirst two years, contrasted with the Com-
pany s proposal for a base rate freeze with FCA adjustments of
approxmately 1% in years one and two, as described above
Staff aid not make a recommendation for the level of rate relief in
the third year

In Septerber 1994, three Administrative Law Judges (AL.JS) of
the PSC issued a recommended decision to the PSC with
respect to the Company s Electric Rale Plan. The ALJs agreed
with the Company 's proposed 11 0% return on commaon equity
and its proposal to lreeze base electric rates for the first rate
year While no exphcit recommendation was made concerning
the second year, the recommended decision implies that base
rates could remain frozen for the second rate year as well

With respect to the third rate year beginning December 1, 1996,
the ALJs determined that it was not appropriate for them to issue
a recommendation since, in their opinion, the Company's
revenue requirements for the third rate year cannol be precisely
determined at this ime. Alternatively, the ALJs encouraged the
Company and other parties in this proceeding to negotiate a
setflement concerning any rate increase for the third rate year

The PSC had been expected tc issue a final order on the Com-
pany s rate proposal before November 29, 1994, the date that
the stalutory suspension penod was scheduled to terminate
However in order 10 accommodate further settlement negotia-
tions in the proceeding, the Company has requested extensions
through April 1995, which were granted by the PSC. The Comn-
pany s offers to extend the suspension penod were conditioned
upon the continuation of the current LRPP rate mecharisms
Although the ultimate outcome of the Electric Rate Plan cannot
be predicted, the Company expects that any PSC order will be
consistent with the provisions of the RMA respecting the recovery
of the FRA and other 1989 Settiement deferred charges

Gas

In December 1993, the PSC approved a three year gas rate
settiement between the Company and the Staff of the PSC. The
gas rate settiement provides that the Company receive, for each
of the rate years beginning December 1. 1993, 1994 and 1995,
annual gas rate increases of 4 7% 3 8% and 2 8%, respec-
tvaly. An allowed return on common equity of 10.1% was used
in the determination of (he revenue requirements for the gas rate
settiernent. The gas rate decision also provides that earnings in
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excess of a 10 6% return on common equity in any of ihe three
rate years covered by the settlement be shared equally between
the Company's firm gas customers and its shareowners. For the
rate year ended November 30, 1994, the Company earned $9.2
million, net of tax effects, in excess of the 10 6% return on com-
mon equity. The firm gas customers’ portion of these excess
earnings amounting to $4 6 million. net of tax effects, has been
deferred until its final disposition 1s determined by the PSC.

Note 4. The Class Settiement

The Class Settlement, which became effective on June 28,
1989, resolved a civil lawsuit against the Company brought
under the federal Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organiza-
tiong Act. The lawsuit which the Class Settlement resolved had
alleged that the Company made inadequate disclosures before
the PSC concerning the construction and completion of nuclear
generating faciliies The Class Settiement provides the Com-
pany s electric ratepayers with reductions, aggregating $390
million, that are being refiected as adjustments to their monthly
electric bills over a ten year period which began onJune 1, 1990,

The reductions which begin in each of the remaining tweive
month periads are as foldows:

June 1995 $40 million
June 1996 50 million
June 1997 60 million
June 1998 60 million
June 1999 60 million

Upon its effectiveness, the Company recorded its liability for the
Class Settiement on @ present value basis at $170 million and
simultaneously recorded a charge to income (net of tax effects of
$57 milhon) of approximately $113 million. Each month the
Company records the changes in the present value of its liabiiity
that results from the passage of ime and from monthly reduc:
tions. The Company expects the Class Settlement liability will be
tully satisfied by May 31, 2000

In accordance with the Class Settiement, the Company, in 1990,
established a $10 million fund to reimburse former electric
ratepayers entitied to refunds under the Class Settliement. At
December 31, 1994, approximately $4 5 million remains un-
distributed in the fund. Pursuant to the terms of the Class
Settlement, the undistributed portion of the net fund balance

will be used 1o reduce ratepayers’ bills upon the Company's
receipt of the tunds from the trustee.




Note 5. Nine Mile Point Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2

Note 6. Capital Stock




In addition, the Company will have the non-cumulative option
to double the number of shares 1o be redeemed pursuant to
the sinking fund provisions in any year for the preferred stock
series R, NN and UU. The aggregate par value of preferred
stock required 1o be redeemed through sinking funds in 1985
and 1996 is $4 8 million, in 1997 and 1998 is $1.1 million and in
1999 is $5 8 million

The Company 1s also required 1o redeem all shares of certain
senes of preferred stock which are not subject to sinking fund
requirements. The scheduled mandalory redemption for these
senes are as follows (i) Series GG on March 1, 1999 (ii) Series
AA on June 1, 2000, (i) Series QQ on May 1, 2001 ; and (iv)
Series CC on August 1, 2002

Proferred Stock Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption

The Company has the option to redeem certain series of its
preforred stock. For the series subject to optional redemption
at December 31, 1994, the call prices were as follows

Prafarred Slook _ _ ' Cd{ wa
5 00% Seres B $101
4 25% SenesD 102
4 3506 Seres E 102
4 35% Senes F 102

5% Seres H 102

540 Series | — Convertible 7 . .
Preference Stock

At December 31, 1994, none of the authorized 7,500,000
shares of nonparticipating preference stock, par value

$1 per share. which ranks junior to preferred stock, were
outstanding

Note 7. Long-Term Debt

Each of the Company's outstanding mortgages is a lien on
substantially ali of the Company's properties

First Mortgage

All of the bonds issued under the First Mortgage, including
those issued alter June 1, 1975 and pledged with the Trustee
ot the General and Retunding Morigage (G&R Trustee) as
additional security for General & Refunding Bonds (G&R Bonds)
are secured by the hen of the First Mortgage. First Mortgage
Bonds pledged with the G&R Trustee do not represent out-
standing indebtedness of the Company. Amounts of such
pledged bonds outstanding were $1 3 bilior. and $1.0 billion at
December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively The annual First
Mortgage depreciation fund and sinking fund requirements for
1994 due not later than June 30, 1995, are estimated at $239
mition and $21 million, respectively. The Company expects to
meet these requirements with property additions and retired
First Mortgage Bonds

G&R Mortgane

The lien of the G&R Mortgage is subordinate to the lien of the
First Mortgage. The annual G&R Mortgage sinking fund require-
ment for 1994, due not later than June 30, 1995, is estimated at
$26 milion The Company expects to satisfy this requirement
with retired GAR Bonds.

1989 Revolving Credit Agreement

The Company has available through October 1, 1995, $300
million under its 1989 Revolving Credit Agreement (1989 RCA).
This line of credit is secured by a first lien upon the Company's
accounts receivable and fuel oil inventories.

At December 31, 1994, no amounts were outstanding under the
1989 RCA. The Company has the option, when amounts are
outstanding, to commit to one of three interest rates including:

(1) the Adjusted Certificate of Deposit Rate which is a rate based
on the certificate of deposit rates of certain of the lending banks,
(i) the Base Rate which is generally a rate based on Citibank,
N.A 's prime rate and (iif) the Eurodollar Rate which is a rate
based on the London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR). The
Company has agreed to pay a fee of one quarter of one percent
per annum on the unused portion The 1989 RCA may be ex-
tended for one year periods upon the acceptance by the lending
banks of a request by the Company which must be delivered to
the lending banks prior to April 1 of each year It is the Com-
pany's intent to request an extension prior to April 1, 1995,

Authority Financing Notes

Authority Financing Notes are issued by the Company to the
New York State Energy Research and Development Authority
(NYSERDA) to secure certain tax-exempt Industrial Development
Revenue Bonds, Pollution Control Revenue Bonds (PCRBS) and
Electric Facilities Revenue Bonds (EFRBs) issued by NYSERDA.
Certain of these bonds are subject to periodic tender at which
time their interest rates may be subject to redetermination. Tender
requirements of Authority Financing Notes at December 31, 1994
were as follows:

(I thousands of dollars)
Interest e = =
Rate ____Sees _____Frivco
PCRBs
8%a% 1982 $ 17,200 Tendered every three
years, next tender
October 1997
3 0% 1985A B 150,000 Tendered annuaily on
March 1
EFRBs
5 45% 1993 A 50,000 Tendered weekly
4 90% 19938 50000 Tendered weekly
5.40% 1994 A 50000 Tendered weekly



The 1994 and 1993 EFRBs and the 1985 PCRBS are supported
by letlers of credit pursuant to which the ietter of credit banks
have agreed to pay the principal, interest and premium, if appli-
cable, in the aggregate, up fo approximately $326 million in the
event of default. The abligation of the Company to reimburse the
letter of credit banks 1s unsecured. These letters of credit expire
on October 26, 1997 for the 1994 EFRBs, November 17, 1996
for the 1993 EFFBS, and March 16 1996 for the 1985 PCRBs, at
gach of which times the Company is réquired 1o obtain either an
extension of the letters of credi or substitute credit backup

I neither can be obtained, the 1993 EFRBSs, the 1994 EFRBs and
the 1985 PCHBS must be redeemed uniess the Company pur-
chases them in heu of redemption and subsequently remarkets
them

Far Values of Long-Term Detit
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's long-
lerm debt al December 31 were as follows

I IhOtmanas of Jodars)

Far Carrying
Tk vatue Armount
First Mortgage Bonds § 95638 § 100000
General andt Retunding Bonds 1844 289 1 951,000
Dabentures 1.867 510 2270000
Authanty Financing Notes 829 651 B66 675
Total $4637.138 $5187 675

Fair Carryrg
1893 vaive Amsont
First Mortgiaige Bonds $ 124719 § 125000
General and Retunding Bonds 1806 728 1,666 000
Debentures 2944 499 2 880,058
Authonty Financing Notes 851 800 816,676
Total $5.727.746 $5487 733

For a further discussion on the fair value of the securities listed
above see Note 1

Matutity Schodiile

Total long-term debt maturing in each of the next five years

is $25 million (1995). $455 million (1996), $286 million (1997),
$101 million (1998) and $454 million (1999)

Note 8. Retirement Benefit Plans

Pangion Plans

The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan which
covers substantally all employees (Primary Plan), a supple-
mental plan which covers officers and certain key executives
(Supplemental Plan) and a retirement plan which covers the
Board ot Directors (Directors' Plan) The Company also main-
taing 401(k) plans for its union and non-union employees. The
Company does not contribute to these plans.

Primary Plan

The Company's funding policy is to contribute annually to the
Primary Plan a minimum amount consistent with the require:
ments of the Employee Retirement income Security Act of 1974
(ERISA) plus such additional amounts. if any, as the Company
may determrine 1o be appropriate from time to time

For servic 2 before January 1, 1992, pension benetits are
determir.ed based on the greater of the accrued benefit as of
December 31, 1991, or by applying @ moving five year average
of Plan compensation. not to exceed the January 1, 1992
salary. to certain percentanes as defined in the Primary Plan,
determined by years of service at December 31, 1991, For
service after January 1, 1992, pension benefits are equal 1o 2%
per year of Plan compensation through age 49 and 2 1/2%
therealter Employees are vested in the Primary Plan after five
years of service with the Company.

The Primary Plan's funded status and amounts recognized on
the Balance Sheet at December 31, 1994 and 1993 were as
follows.

_(Inthousands of dollars)
_ _ L AR ..
Actuarial Present Value
of Benefit Obligaton
Vested benefits $467,962 § 468 797
Nonvested benefits . 50,385 49815
Accumuiated Beneft Oblgaton _ 8518347 §518612
Plan assets at fair value $5697,200 § 598 600
Actuarial present value of
projected benefit obhigation 592,339 597 128
Progcted benehit obligatior less
than plan assets 4,861 1472
Unracognized net obligation 84,577 91397
Unrecognized net gain (90,335)  (97.029)
Net Accrued Pension Cost $ (897) § (4160)



Pariodic pension cost for 1994, 1993 and 1992 for the Primary
Plan included the following components.

{In thousands of doilars)
. , 1 e

Service cost - benefits earned

during the period $16,465 $14.481 $13.661
Interast cost on projected

benett obligaton and

SerVIce cost 43,782 41 865 39574
Actual return on plan assets (12,431) {54 010) (47.156)
Net amaortization and deferral — (31,633) 10,025 12,849
Net Periodic Pension Cost  $16,183  §1036)  §18928

Assumptions used in accounting for the Primary Plan were as
follows

. 1994 ) 1983 YQB?
Discount rate 7.75% 7.25% 7,75%
Rate of tulure compensation
INCrERses 5.0% 5066 5 560
Longterm rate of return on assets 7.5% 7 500 75%

The Primary Pian assets at fair value include cash, cash
equivalents, group annuity contracts, honds and listed equity
securihes

In 1993, the PSC ssued an order which addressed the account:
ing and ratemaking treatment of pension costs in accordance
with SFAS No 87, Employers’ Accounting for Pensions. Uinder
the PSC order, the Company 1s required 1o recognize rate
allowance deferred net gains or losses over a ten year period
rather than using the corridor approach method. Thig change in
the annual pension cost calculation reduced pension expense
by $4 6 million in the year of adoption. 1993 The Company
believes that this method of accounting for financial reporting
purposes, results in a better matching of revenues and the Com-
pany's pension cost. The Company defers differences between
pension rate allowance and pension expense under the FSC's
order In addition. the PSC requires the Company 10 measure
the difference between the pension rate allowance and the
annual pension coniributions o the pension fund

Supplemental Plan

The Supplemental Plan. the cost of which is borne by the
Company's shareowners, provides supplemental death and
retirement benefits for officers and other key executives without
contribution from such employees. The Supplemental Plan is a
non-qualfied plan unvisr the internal Revenue Code. Death
benefits are currently provided by insurance The provision for
plan benefits, which is unfunded. totaled approximately $2 3
milhon, $2 8 milon and $ 7 million which was recognized as
axpense in 1994 1993 and 1992, respectively

Directors' Plan

The Directors’ Plan provides benefits to directors who are riot
officers of the Company. Directors who have served in that
capacity for more than five years qualify as participants under
the plan. The Directors' Plan is a non-qualified plan under the
internal Revenue Code. The provision for retirement benefits,
which is unfunded, totaled approximately $148.000, $150,000
and $133 000 which was recognized as expense in 1994,
1993 and 1992, respectively.

Pastretirement Banehts Other Than Pensions

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Company provides
certain medical and Iife insurance benefits for retired employees.
Substantially all of the Company's employees may become
eligible for these benelits if they reach retirement age after
working for the Company for a minimum of five years. These
and similar benelits for active employees are provided by the
Company or by insurance companies whose premiums are
based on the benefits paid during the year. Effective January 1,
1883, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 106,
Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions, which requires the Company to recognize the expected
cost of providing postretirement benefits when employee
services are rendered rather than when paid. As a result, the
Company. in 1993, recorded an accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation and a corresponding regulatory asset of
approximately $376 million. Additionally, as a result of adopting
SFAS No 106, the Company's postretirement bernefit cost for
1993 increased by approximately $28 million above the amount
that would have been recorded under the pay-as-you-go method

In 1993, the PSC 1ssued an order which required that the effects
of implementing SFAS No. 106 be phased into rates. The order
requires the Company to defer as a regulatory asset the differ-
ence between postretirement benefit expense recorded for
accounting purposes in accordance with SFAS No. 106 and the
postretirernent benefit expense reflected in rates. The ongoing
annual postretirement benefit expanse will be phased into and
reflected in rates within & five year period with the accumulated
postretirement obligation being recovered in rates over a twenty
year penod In addition, the Company is required to recognize
any deterred net gains or losses over a ten year penod.

In 1994, the Company establiished Voluntary Employee's
Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts for union and non-union
employees for the funding of incremental costs collected in rates
for postretirement benefits. In December 1994, the Company
contributed $2.2 million tor the incremental postretirement
benefit cost collected in gas rates In 1995, the Company will
begin funding the incremental postretirernent benefit cost for the
electnc business as these amounts are reflected in rates.

&l
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Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation other than

pensions al December 31 was as follows:
_{in thausancds of doars)
» 1994 1945
Retirees $150,500 § 152800
Fully ehgible plan participants 57,788 63,800
Other active plan participants 133,030 137200
Accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation $350,408 § 353800
Plan assets. cash - (2,200)  x
Accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation in excess of plan assets 348,208 353.800
Unrecognized net gan 73,936 49237
Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cost  § 422,144 § 403037

Periodic postretirement benefit cost other than pensions for the
years 1994, 1993 and 1992 was as follows

1994 1993 1982
Service cost - benelits earned
during the period $11,278 $ 12980 § =
Interest cost on projected
banefit obligalion and
service cost 25713 29,531
Amortization of net gain (5,213) - -
Periodic Postretirement
Benefit Cost $31,778  § 42511 § 13.400

Assumptions used to Cetermine the postretirement benefit
obligation were as follows

1994 o0
Digcount rate 7.75% 7.25%
Rate of future compensation increases 50  50%

The assumed health care cost trend rates used in measuring the
accumulated postretirement Lenefit obligation at December 31,
1994 and 1993 were 9 06 and 9 5%, respectively, gradually
declining to 6 0% in 2001 and thereafter. A one percentage point
increase in the health care cos! trend rate would increase the ac-
cumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31,
1994 and 1993 by approximately $44 million and $46 million
respectively, and the sum of the service and interes! Costs in
1994 and 1993 by $6 million and $8 million, respectively

£

Note 9. Fsderal Income Tax

At December 31, the significant components of the Company's
Heferred tax assets and liabilities calculated under the provisions
of SFAS No. 109 were as follows:

o, i T __ (I thousands of dollers)
Deferred Tax Assets
Net operating loss carrytorwards $ 6852917 § 707400
Reserves not currently deductible 86,267 87,050
Tax depreciable basis in excess of book 48,557 59,147
Nondiscretionary excess credits 31,833 35,362
ITC carrylorwards 142,329 142,329
Other . 8783 62800
Total Deferred T. < Assets $ 961,766 § 1004088
Deterred Tax Liabilities
1989 Settiement $2,174,7290 $2,180413
Accelerated depreciation 608,302 597 827
Call premiums 56,324 63,735
Rate case deferrais 55,598 43,957
Other . Weps0 48097
Total Deferred Tax Liabilites $2,041,793 §2 932029
Net Deferred Tax Liability $1,990,027 5183794

Federal income tax expense in accordance with APB No. 11,
tor the year 1992 was as foliows:

e ! e ... {In thousandis of dollars)
Federal Income Tax, per Statement of Income
Deterred and other
1989 Settlement

Shoreham property $ 3.806

Rate moderaton component 10,351

Other 1989 Settiement items 8622
Net operating loss carryforwards (14.121)
Shoreham post settlement costs 60,125
Accelerated tax depreciation 35,951
Call premiums 35,441
Ratemaking and performance plan 17 680
Othertems 2577
Total Deferredand Other __$160432
Total Federal income Tax Expense $160 962



The federal income tax amounts included in the Statement of
Income differ from the armounts which result from applying the
statulory federal income tax rate 1o income before income tax
The table below sets forth the reasons for such differences.

. {in thousends of doltars)
, , e ' e
Income belore faderal
INCoOme tax $478,564 $468839 § 4620936
Statutory lederal income
lax rate 35% 35% 34%

Statutory tederal income tax ' $ 107.“7 57164.094 $ 157.395
Additions (Reductions) in
Federal Income Tax

1989 Settiemant 4,213 4,256 4,003
AFC (2,450) (2.304) (4,118)
Tax credits (6,837) (6.871) (6.586)
E xcess of book

depreciation over tax

depraciation 14,745 12,437 12,193
Interest captalized 2,449 3443 2947
Other tems (2,905) 2.779) (4.875)
Total Federal Income

Tax Expense $176,792 §172276 § 160962
Effective lederal ncome

tax rate 36.9% 367%  348%

The Company's net operating loss (NOL) carrytorwards for
federal ncome tax purposes is estimated 1o be approximately
$1.6 billion at December 31, 1994, The NOL carryforwards will
expire in the years 2004 inrough 2007. The amount of 1 rest-
ment tax credit (ITC) carryforwards, net of the 35% reduction
required by the Tax Reform Act of 1986, are approximately
$142 million. The ITC carryforwards expire by the year 2005
For financial reporting purposes, a valuation allowance was
not required to offset the deferred tax assets related to these
carrylorwards

On Janiuary 8, 1990 and October 10, 1992, the Company
received Revenue Agents’ Reports disaliowing certain
deductions claimed by the Company on its tax returns for the
audit cycle years 1984 through 1987 and 1988 through 1989,
respectively The Revenue Agents’ Reports reflect proposed
adjustments to the Company's federal income tax returns for
1984 through 1989 which, if sustained, would give rise 1o tax
deficiencies totaling approximately $220 million. The Revenue
Agents have proposed ITC adjustments which, if sustained,
would reduce the Company's ITC carrylorwards by approxi-
mately $96 milion The Company is protesting some of the

adjustments and is seeking an administrative and, if necessary,
a Judicial review of the conclusions reached in the Revenue
Agents’ Reports. The Company cannot predict either the timing
or the manner in which these matters will be resolved. If however,
the ultimate disposition of any or all matters raised in the Revenue
Agents' Reports are adverse to the Company, the Company
expects that any deficiencies that may arise will be substantially
offset by the net operating loss carrybacks associated with the
1989 Shoreham abandonment loss deduction of $1.8 billion

and thus any impact would not have a material effect on the
Company's financial condition or cash flows

Note 10. Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

The Company has entered into substantial commitments for gas
supply, purchased power and transmission facilities. The costs
associated with these commitments are recovered from rate-
payers through provisions in the Company's rate schedules.

The Company expects that it will have to expend approximately
$1 million in 1995 to meet continuous emission monitoring
requirements and to meet Phase | nitrogen oxide (NOx) reduc-
tion requirements. Subject to requirements that are expected

to be promulgated in forthcoming regulations, the Company
estimates that it may be required 10 expend approximately

$80 million (net of NOx credit sales) by 2003 to meet Phase ||
and Phase !Il NOx reduction requirements and approximately
$24 million by 1999 to meet potential requirements for the
control of hazardous air pollutants from power plants. The
Company believes that all of the above costs will be recoverable
through rates.

Contingencies

Environmental Matters

The Company is subject to federal, State and local laws and
regulations dealing with air and water quality and other environ-
mental matters The Company continually monitors its activities
in order to determine the impact of such activities on the environ-
ment and to ensure compliance with various environmental
laws. Except as set forth below, no materia! proceedings have
been commenced or, to the knowledge of the Company, are
contemplated against the Company with respect to any matter
relating to the protection of the environment.



R R SSa—

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
hag indicated 1o New York State utilities that it may require all
such utilities 1o investigate and, where necessary, remediate
thair former manutactured gas plant sites. The Company Is the
owner of six pieces of property on which the Company or certain
of its predecessor companies produced manutactured gas
Although the exact amount of the Company's clean up costs
cannot yet be determined, based on the findings of investi-
gations at two of these six sites, prehminary estimates indicate
that it will cost approximately $35 million 1o clean up all of these
sites over the next five 1o ten years. Accordingly, the Company
has recorded a $35 millon hability and has also recorded a

$35 million regulatory asset to reflect its belief that the PSC will
provide for the future recovery of these costs through rates as it
has for other New York State utilites. The Company has notified
its former and current insurance carners that it seeks to recover
from them certain of these clean-up costs. However, the Com.
pany 1s unable to prediot the amount of insurance recovery. if
any, that t may obtain

The Company has been notified by the Environmental Protec-
tion Agency (EPA) thal it is one of many potentially responsible
parties (PRPs) that may be hable for the remediation of three
contaminated licensed treatment, storage and disposal sites.
Atone site, located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and operated
by Metal Bank of America. the Company and nine other PRPs,
all of which are pubilic utilities, have completed a Remedial
Investigation and Feasibility Study which is currently being
reviewed by the EPA. The level of remediation required will be
determined when the EPA issues its decision, currently expected
in May 1995 The Company currently anticipates that the total
cost to remediate this site will be between $14 million and $30
million The Company has recorded a hiability of $1.1 million
representing its estimated share of the cost o remediate this site
The Company believes that any cost incurred to remediate this
site will be recoverable through rates

With respect to the other two sites, which are located n Kansas
City, Kansas and Kansas City. Missour, the Company is investi-
gating allegations that it had previously stored or made agree-
ments tor disposal of polychlonnated biphenyls (PCBs) of ttems
containing PCBs at these sites. The Company 1s currently unable
10 determing its share of the cost 1o remediate these two sites or
the impact it any, on the Company s financial position. The
Company believes that any cost incurred to remediate these
sites will be recoverable through rates

As a resull of its daily business actiwty, the Company is involved
in various legal and administrative proceedings, including other
environmental proceedings. The Company believes the resolu-
tion of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect
orn the Company s financial position or results of operations.

Nuciear Plant insurance

The NRC requires the owners of nuclear facilties to maintain
certain types of nsurance For property damage at each nuclear
generating site, the NRC requires a minimum of $1 06 billion of
coverage. The NRC has provided the Company with a partial
exemption from these requirements for Shoreham. With respect
to third party liability and property damage. the NRC requires
nuclear plant owners to carry $200 million in primary coverage.
Pursuant to these requirements, the Company carres property
insurance and third party bodily injury and property liability
insurance for its 18% share in NMP2 and for Shoreham The
annual premiums for this coverage are not material.

The palicies also include retroactive premiums under certain
circumstances. For the property damage policies, the retro-
active premium assessments, on a per accurrence biasis, could
be as much as $4 6 million. Once Shoreham is declared a non-
nuclear site by the NRC this retroactive premium assessment
may decrease significantly

For the third party liabilty and property damage insurance, the
retroactive premium is related to the NRC's requirement that
nuclear facility owners, in addition to carrying $200 million in
primary coverage. also participate in a Secondary Financial
Protection Fund (fund). Under the Price Anderson Act, that
assessment related to the fund could be up to $79.3 million per
nuclear incident in any one year at any nuclear unit, but not in
excess of $10 million in payments per year for each incident
The Price Anderson Act aiso limits iability for third-party bodily
injury and third-party property damage arising out of a nuclear
occurrence at each unit to $8.9 billion.

In 1994 the NRC granted the Company permission to withdraw
from the fund because Shoreham had been defueled. The
withdrawal was effective November 18, 1994. The withdrawal
reheves the Company from any retroactive premium assessment
relating to any nuclear incident as of November 18, 1994 or
later The Company remains liable for retroactive assessments
for any nuclear incident occurring prior to November 18, 1994
during the time the Company participated in the Fund because
of its Shoreham ownership. As a co-owner of NMP2, the
Company remains liable for 18% of any retroactive premium
assessment levied against the NMP2 owners
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Note 11. Segments of Business

The Company is engaged in the electric and natural gas utility
husinesses. The Company serves residential. commercial and
inciustrial customers in Nassau and Suffolk Counties and the
Rockaway Peninsula in Queens County, all on Long Island, New
York Idertfiable assets by segment include net utilty plant, regulatory
assels, rmatenals and supphes, accrued unbilled revenues, gas
in storage, fuel and deferred charges. Assets utilized for overall
Company operations consist primarily of cash and cash equiv-
alents, accounts recavable and unamortized cost of issuing
seCUNes

{in rewthons of cfolars)

For year ekt Decerntyer 31 1994 1963 1992
Operating Revenues
Electnc § 2481 $ 2352 $ 2185
Gas 586 529 427
Total $ 3,067 § 2881 $ 2622
Operating Expenses

{excluctes federal ncome tax)

Electric $ 1640 $ 1514 $ 1355
Gas 500 427 353
Total $2140 § 194 $ 1.708
Operating Income

{betore federal ncome tax)

Electrc $ 842 $ 838 $ 840
Gias 85 102 74
Total operaing income 927 940 914
AFC N (7 (12)
Other income and deductions (45) (56) {50)
Interest charges 500 534 513
Fecleral income tax 177 172 161
Net income $ 302 $ 297 $ 302
Depreciation and Amortization

Electnc $ 112 § 106 $ 104
Gas 19 16 15
Total s§ 13 $ 122 $ 119
Construction and Nuclear

Fuel Expenditures

Electric $ 155 $ 1N $ 164
Gas 128 134 109
Total § 280 § 305 $ 27°

Inchatas noc-Gash alowance Ior ofher Rindk: uied (g construction

Al Owoormbar 31 1994 1aas 1997
Identifieble Assets

Electric $10,999 $11.194 $ 8867
(ias 1,184 1078 768
Total ienthabie assets 12,183 12272 9635
Assets utheed for | veral

Company operations 1.034 a1 1,129
Total Assets $13.217 $13.3483 $10.764

Note 12. Quarterly Financial Information
{Unaudited)

. ___{in housands of dollers 6xcept eamings per comemon shan)
Forquewenced . s
Operating Revenues
March 31 $872,143  § 760459
June 30 626,310 604,871
September 30 913,440 849,700
December 31 . 655414 665973
Operating Income
March 31 $183,865 § 192391
June 30 139,478 167 599
September 30 276,965 263 984
December 31 144,637 131577
Net Income
March 31 $ 69,620 § 67861
June 30 24,787 56,806
September 30 168,872 144 549
December 31 _ _ 38,573 27 347
Earnings for Common Stock
March 31 $ 56348 § 53286
June 30 11,516 42 451
September 30 155,620 131,022
December 31 o 25,348 13696
Earnings per Common Share
March 31 s 50 3 48
June 30 A0 38
September 30 1.32 117

December 31 ) Soa, 21 A2

In the fourth quarter of 1993, the Company recorded income of
approximately $6 5 million, net of tax effects, or $.06 per common
share related to the settiement of certain litigation. In addition, in
the fourth quarter of 1993, the Company recorded a charge to
earnings of approximately $7 3 million, net of tax effects, or $.07
per common share principally related to previously deferred storm
costs and the reconciliation of certain ratemaking mechanisms
recorded in connection with the conclusion of the Company's
rale year

5
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Shareowners and Board of Directors of Long Isiand
Lighting Company

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Long
Island Lighting Company and the related statement of capitali
zation as of December 31, 1994 and 1993 and the related
statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended Docember 31, 1994 These
financial statements are the respor.sibility of the Company's
management Our responsibility Is 10 express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurai ce about whether
the financial statemenits are free of rmaterial misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates macde by management, as well as evalu-
aling the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the financial staternents referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Long Island
Lighting Company at December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 1994, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

ém-dfMLr

Melville. New York
February 3, 1995

LLP,

e e e L AIII-1



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Table 1
Summary of Operations 1994
Revenues $ 3,067,307
Operating expenses 2,322,362
Operaling income 744 945
Other income and (deductions) 52,719
Incorme belore nterest charges and cumulative

effect of accounting change 797,664
Interest charges and (credits) 495,812
Incorne betore cumulative effect of accounting change 301,852
Cumuiative effect of accounting change for unbilied

gas revenues (net of tax) -
Net income 301,852
Praferred stock dividend requirements 53,020
Earnings tor Common Stock § 248,832
Average commaon shares outstanding (000) 115,880
Earnings per commaon share

Betore cumulative efect of accounting change 5 2.15

Cumulative aftect of accounting change -
Earnings per Common Share $ 2.15
Common stock dividends declared per share $ 1.78
Common stock dwvidends paid per share $ 1.78
Book value per common share at December 31 $ 20.21
Common shares outctanding at December 31 (000) 118,417
Common shareowners of record at December 31 96,491
Table 2
Capitalizalion Hanos*
Long-term detit 62.5%
Preterred stock 8.6
Common equity 28.9
Total 100.0%

Table 3

Operations and Mairtenance Expense Deatails

Payroll and employee benefits § 436611
Less -~ Charged to construction and other 103,974
Payroll and employee benefits charged 1o operations 332,637
Fuel and Purchased Power

Fuel - electric cperations 261,154
Fuel — gas operations 267,629
Purchased power costs 307,584
Fuel cost adjustments deferred 11,619

Total fuel and purchased power 847,986
All other 208,017
Total Operations and Maintenance Cxpense $ 1,388,640

Full time employees at December 31 5,947

vggj
$ 2,880,995
2,125,444

755,561
70874

B26.425
529.862

296 563

296,563
56,108

$ 240,455
112.057

@ P e
s
o

19 .88
112,332
94 877

65 0%
85
265

100 0%

*Inciudies current malutios of INg ferm deb! and urrent redemphion réQuitements of preferted siock

§ 438079
116,988

321,091

287 349
253 .51
292 136
(5.405)
827 591
200,569

$ 1,349 251
6215

(in thousands of doliars excep! per share amounts)

1992
$ 2621839
1,880,734

741,105
66,330

807 435
505,461

~»1.974

301,974
63,954

$ 238,020
111,439

$ 214

214

1.72
171
19 58
111,600
86,111

PP a

64 7%
88
26.5

100.0%

$ 413817
124 076

289 741

282,138
206,344
280,914
(27.612)

741,784
208,204

$ 1,239,729
6,438

1991
$ 2547729
1,762,449

785,280
40 482

825,762
520,224

3056 538

305,538
66,394

§ 239144
111,348

$ 215

2.15
1.60
155
1813
111,365
90 435

oA &

63 9%
88
273

100.0%

1990
$ 2,456 902
1,654,272

802,630
20.638

823.268
503,631

319,637

11,680
331,317
68,161

§ 263,156

111,290

§ 226
010
236
1.25
1.125
18.57
111,324

82,903

@®h PP @

62.2%
94
284

100.0%

{in thousands of dokars)

$ 398,000
123,838

274 162

354 859
172,992
197 154

43,697

768,702
248 597
$ 1.291.461

6,538

$ 357689
97 650

260,039

447 481

185474
168,749
(14.705)

786,999
215,770

$ 1,262,808
6,545



Tobre 4

El_qc@r)g Qperahr"_g‘ Income
Revenues

Resdential

Commercial and industrial
Other system revenues

Total system revenues
Sales to other utilities
Other revenues

Total Revenues

Operating Expenses

Opetations — fuel and purchased power
Operations — other

Maintenance

Depreciation and amortization

Base inancial component armortization
Rate maderation component amaortization
Regulatory liability component amortization
1089 Setlement credits amortization
Other regulatary amaort zation

Operating taxes

rederal income lax — current

Federal ncome tax - deferred and other

Tatal Operating Expenses
Electric Operating Income

Tabile 5
Gas Operating Incomes

Revenues

Residential - space heating

Rasidential - other

Commercial and industnal — space heating
Commercial and industrial — other

Total firm revenues
Interruptible revenues

Total system revenues

Other revenues

Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operations — fuel

Operations - other
Mairitenance

Depreciation and amortization
Regulatory amortizaton
Operating taxes

Federal ncome tax — current
Federal income tax — deferred and other

Total Operating Expenses

Gas Operating Income

<l

1994

§1,202,124
1,196,422
52,477

2,451,023
14,895
15,719

2,481,637

568,738
310,438
107,573
111,996
100,971
197,656
my”.)
(8,214)
(4,883)
336,263
10,784
156,646

1,807,609
$§ 674,028

$ 306,474
42,263
126,092
35,275
530,104
26,804
556,908
28,762

585 670

279,248
95,576
27,067
18,668

9,211
70,632

14,351
514,753
$§ 70917

1993

$1.145 891
1,132 487
49 790

2,326,168
12,872
11,069

2,352,109

579,032
306,116
111,765
106,149
100,871
88,667
(79.359)
(9.214)
(17.082)
326 407
6.324
158 941

878717
$ 673392

e

$ 310109
39.5616
106,140
33181

488 945
24,028
512,973
15913

528,886

248 559
81,692
22.087
16,322

(962)
59 440

19.589
446,727
$ 82159

1992

$1.045,799
1.076.302
49,395

2,171,496
9,997
13,139

2,194 632

559 583
294 909
105,341
104 034
100,971
(30.444)
(79,359)
(9.214)
(21.984)
331,122
530
158,908

514,397
$ 680,235

—

$ 243950
33,035
90,363
29,094

396 442
19,658
416,100
11,107

427 207

182,201
77,300
20,395
16,108

(88)
57 866

13.560
366 337
$ 60870

(In thousandss. of dovars)

1991 1990
$1.047490 § 997868
1.070.098 1,017,387
§7.838 ) 46,673
2,165,426 2,061,928
23.040 24,140
8,102 9,592
2,196,568 2.095.660
593,656 611,122
296,798 271,608
127 448 118,545
104,172 98,022
100,971 100,971
(228,572) (297 214)
(79,359) (79,359)
(9.214) (9.214)
10,375 14,427
338,429 322197
515 3138
173,250 169,274
1428476  1,323517
$ 768092 § 772143
__(in thousands of dollars)

$ 190976 § 198,734
29,383 30,854
70,938 68 441
25515 26,501
316812 324 530
21686 30515
338,498 355,045
12,663 6.197
351,161 361,242
175.046 175877
78,469 68,910
20,046 16,746
14 783 12,862
49 951 48 120
- 500
(4.322) 7.740
333973 330 755
§ 17188 § 30487




Tabie ¢

7,159
8,394
457
16,010
372

Total Sales 16,382

908,490
102,490
4,583

Total Customers 1,015,563

1,016,739

7,680
16.79¢

81,901
14.25¢

15,765
15.31¢

3,693
151
5679
366
889
65,914
7,232

Total Sales 73,035

239 857

163,608

33,776

10,448

447,689

576

Total Customers 448,265

449,906

96.3
9.49

453.3
8.05

146.8
8.46




Tabie 8

Total Energy Available

lotal Energy Avallable

System Peak Demand

1

Total Capability

Tota

Tota! Company Requirements

Total Company Requirements

4

Total( apability

1994

10,034
7,640

17,674
16,010

1,292
17,302

w

253
629
3,882

4,063
189
616
4 868

7,518
44,308
183
81,669
$§ 269
2.88¢
10,740

25%

)
J

5 N

100%

75 360
191
75,551
65,803
7,232
2,516
75,551

585,227

579.897
125,700

705,597

4 839




o

Totay v azitalization and Liabilities

Total Construction Expenditures

J

1

9

~N

w

w

1994

498,346

483,490
463,229
922,580
73,371
412,727
831,689
354 524
541,610
24 043
851,424
301,257

216,680

162,675
(17.278)
145,397
644 350
63,957
708,307
592,083
101,249
(52,175)
752,480
393,628
247,332

357,117
145,868
111,218
143 611
757.814
605,478
102,434
503,622
216,680

136.041
120,019
23,610

279,670




CORPORATE

INFORMATION

Executive Offices

175 East Oid Country Road
Hicksville, New York 11801
5167556650

Common Stock Listed
New York Stock Exchange
Paciic Stock Exchange

Ticker Symbol: LIL

Transler Agent and Ragistiar
Common Stock and Preferred Stock
The Bank of New York

Shareholder Services Department
Church Street Station

P.O. Box 11277

New York, NY 10286-1612
1.800-524 4458

Shargowners’ Agent for Automatic
Dividend Rainvestment Plan

The Bank of New York

Dividend Reinvestment Departiment
Church Street Station

PO Box 11277

New York, NY 10286-1612
1-800-524 4458

Dividend Reinvestmant

Common stock shareowners who wish to acquire additional
shares free of brokerage commissions or service charges are
invited to join the Company's Automatic Dividend Reinvestment
Plan Under the plan, shareowners authorize the Company's
transter agent to purchase shares of the Company 's common
stock with their cash dividends. Shareowners may also partici-
pate in the plan by making optional cash payments, even if they
decide not to reinvest ther dividends. For further information,
contact our transler agent

Dividend Direct Deposit

Shareowners can elect 1o have their quarterly cash dividends
electronically deposited into ther personal bank accounts
Deposits are made on the date the dvidend is payable. If
you would like to take advantage of this service, contact our
transfer agent

Annual Moetirg

The Annual Meeting of Shareowners will be held on Wednesday,
May 24, 1995 at 3.00 p.m. In connection with this meeting,
proxies will be solicited by the Company.

Comman Stock Prices and Dividends

The common stock of the Company is traded on the ew York
Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock Exchange. Certain of the
Company's preferred stock senes are traded on the New York
Stock Exchange. The quoted market prices and the dividends
declared for the Company's common stock for the years 1994
and 1993 were as follows

Guarter m ma

e | m m M . nngh _Lgy Dwu!-a
First $24% $21» $.445 828% $24%% $ 435
Second 2% 1™ 445 28%  24% 435
Third 19% 15 445 20% 27 445

Foulh  18% 16% 448  27% 284 a4s

Form 10-K Annual Report
The Company will furnish, without charge, a copy of the Com-

pany's Annual Report, Form 10-K, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, upon written request to:

Investor Relations

Long Island Lighting Company
175 East Old Country Road
Hicksville, New York 11801

Qur Investor Relations Department is available from 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday o answer any questions you
may have about your LILCO stock. If you have a question,
please call us at 516-545-4914

Duphicate Mailings

Shareowners with more than one account generally receive
duplicate mailings of annual and other reports. To eliminate
additional mailings, write 1o our transfer agent. Enclose labels
or label informauon, where possible. Separate dividend
checks and proxy material will continue to be sent for each
account of record

@ LILCO uses recycied papes 1o halp conserve oul Nalural resources



BN
A

A

Ry

ey ol e

v
LI







thasm
; ,hg)fman ahmﬂmktt
: -9‘!

it -l-.nwummumm A!lmm
o ’bn(kmwmvmwhc

~Gno:gmﬂuqbaroﬂa :
G hanmllor i

Cen!q: metm gy and
- Brveodmental i(.‘JCV ﬁcsomch

Mﬂﬁ&ﬂhus&ﬂt ﬂﬁMuw L "_ < _Senior. m pms'dm
- gt Tec "M‘OW Lo Gas Bumness Umt

fmam!q
umn umnd w,min_ts aomm

-z Hu:m

,a a;:‘w& ‘







